Fwd: ="

April 29, 2019 3:31 PM

Subject Fwd:s.15
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Sent January 3, 2019 5:28 PM
Attachments e
1385711

Ll

15

2-'.1\_/

ATT00001

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX" <Emily.Tackaberry@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 3, 2019 at 5:24:35 PM PST

To: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s.15

.15 _ . | tracked down the attached unapproved DN
from Nov... it has some more info (but probably out of date). Checking in with CEB for a status
update.
s.15

1
E
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RE: Draft MLA response

April 29, 2019 3:32 PM

Subject  RE: Draft MLA response

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Groves, Joanna LASS:EX
Sent January 2, 2019 1:35 PM

Messaging around forestry should come through me regardless.

s.13

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended
solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender
by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Groves, Joanna <Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Draft MLA response

Forwarding to you for a quick look as Kenn’s away.
Thanks,
Joanna

Joanna Groves | Senior Research and Communications Officer | Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca | P: 250-952-0542 | C:
250-886-5172
New Democrat BC Government Caucus | www.facebook.com/BCNDPCaucus/

From: Groves, Joanna

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:22 AM

To: 'McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX' <Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft MLA response

Hi Kenn,

Final draft for you to take a look at please. Everything has been taken from existing messaging, so
there shouldn’t be any issues, but always good to double-check! Also, | will make it clear to the MLAs
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who want to respond, that they should only respond to emails clearly identified as from their own
constituents.

Thanks!
Joanna

s.13

Jbahné Gro've's Senior Research and Communications Officer | Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca | P: 250-952-0542 | C:
250-886-5172
New Democrat BC Government Caucus | www.facebook.com/BCNDPCaucus/

From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX [mailto:Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Groves, Joanna <Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft MLA response

Hi Joanna;

| am around for a while today. your letter looks fine. We are working on an old growth strategy and
will be meeting with the engo’s on this in mid January. Attached is a “ for attribution” piece that was
sent to the media. You may want to augment your lines with some of the points made in the
attached. Either way, your piece is just fine.

Have a great new vyear,

Kenn

From: Groves, Joanna <Joanna.Groves@|eg.bc.ca>

Sent: December 31, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Draft MLA response

Hi Kenn,
I’m not sure if you’re around, but Roseanne has asked me to put together a response for MLAs on

the old-growth logging emails they’ve been getting. Apparently Mitzi Dean has received “thousands”
and she is feeling the pressure. | don’t know what is coming down the pipes as far as
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announcements, but | put the following together based on previous messaging. Would you please
let me know if this is okay to send to MLA offices to use as a response? If the Minister has been
responding, having that to refer to and/or include would be great too.

s.13

Thanks and Happy New Year!
Joanna

Joanna Groves | Senior Research and Communications Officer | Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca | P: 250-952-0542 | C:
250-886-5172

New Democrat BC Government Caucus | www.facebook.com/BCNDPCaucus/
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FW: Access to private lake land

April 29, 2019 1:37 PM

Subject  FW: Access to private lake land

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX
Sent January 4, 2019 9:32 AM

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

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 5:03 AM

To: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX <Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX
<Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Access to private lake land

| am aware of the Supreme Court ruling with respect to backcountry access to public lakes, but do
we have a sense of the practical application of this in BC? One assumes there is a policy to be
drafted?

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

From: Furstenau.MLA, Sonia <Sonia.Furstenau.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 6:40 PM

To: reception@cvrd.bc.ca; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Access to private lake land

Dear CVRD Representatives and Mr. Renneberg,

| wanted to reach out to you today in regards to some questions our office has recently
received from a constituent.
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It pertains to lakes in the Cobble Hill/Duncan area. As it seems that a recent court case out
of the BC Supreme Court decided that companies can no longer prevent the public from
accessing lakes on their land, our constituent is wondering why these company owned lakes
are still blocked off by gates and trespassing signs in the Cowichan Valley.

Is it possible that we're in a transitioning period where this is happening in increments? Or
does each case need to be disputed individually? What can we do to change this, if
anything?

| look forward to hearing from you soon.

All the best,

Kayla Brent

Constituency Assistant | Sonia Furstenau MLA
164 Station St, Duncan, BC V9L 1M7

Quick Notes Page 2

6 of 206



FW: Access to private lake land

April 29, 2019 1:37 PM

Subject  FW: Access to private lake land

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX
Sent January 4, 2019 9:02 AM

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

Is it possible that we're in a transitioning period where this is happeningin increments? Or
does each case need to be disputed individually? What can we do to change this, if
anything?

| look forward to hearing from you soon.

All the best,

Kayla Brent
Constituency Assistant | Sonia Furstenau MLA
164 Station St, Duncan, BC VIL 1M7
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FW: FESBC Request > Message from the Minister for
Accomplishments Report

April 29, 2019 3:28 PM

Subject FW: FESBC Request > Message from the Minister for Accomplishments Report
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Sent January 4, 2019 10:40 AM
Attachments —
d
MM FESBC
accomplis...

Figured you would want to see this before approval, since it has your signature on it. Pretty
straightforward.

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

From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 11:04 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FESBC Request > Message from the Minister for Accomplishments Report

Hi there- Looking for approval on this message from the Minister, for Forest Enhancement Society of
B.C. report.

They are also looking for MDD photo and electronic signature.

Thanks
Brett
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Fwd: forestry briefing

April 29, 2019 3:26 PM

Subject | Fwd: forestry briefing
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To rshaw@postmedia.com
Sent January 4, 2019 12:20 PM
Hey Rob,

Just trying to sort out his schedule but if | can make it work with his calendar | can get the minister to
sit down with you two. Do you have a date/time in mind?

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant ® Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and

Rural

Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

From: Shaw, Rob [mailto:rshaw@postmedia.com]

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: forestry briefing

Hey Sage/Jen,

Not sure if either of you are in today or back right now, but happy new year. This request can also
wait until Monday if that’s easier for scheduling.

Richard and | have been asked to open the Truck Loggers Association convention with a Q&A about
BC politics on Jan. 16. Some of it will be about our book, but there will also be questions from the
audience on all manner of subjects.

The big one, obviously, is going to be forestry policy by the government.

We’'re wondering if the deputy minister or someone in the forestry ministry (I suppose it could
even be the minister) could take some time on background, not for attribution, to brief us a bit on
the government’s views, thoughts, and direction for forestry.

It’s not a massive issue that has popped up much in the legislature, and so Richard and | have kind
of lost track of where this government stands compared to the previous.

We’re not looking to scoop whatever announcement government might be making at the TLA, and
whatever the premier might say. We're just looking for a better grounding in the fundamentals.
Thinking at least 30 minutes if someone can spare it next week. Richard and | would both attend.
Thanks,

Rob

ROB SHAW

LEGISLATIVE CORRESPONDENT
The Vancouver Sun | The Province
Room 360, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V1X4

T: 250-953-5932

C: 250-893-0841
rshaw@postmedia.com
twitter.com/robshaw vansun

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any other
use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by reply email.
Thank you.
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Fwd: forestry briefing

April 29, 2019 3:26 PM

Subject  Fwd: forestry briefing

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Sent January 4, 2019 12:21 PM

We've given them a maybe on this but | think it will be useful for you to sit down with these two in
advance of the premier’s speech

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 4, 2019 at 11:06:10 AM PST

To: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: forestry briefing

Hey,
Can you give me a call about this when you have a minute?

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

Hey Sage/len,

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

We're wondering if the deputy minister or someone in the forestry ministry (I suppose it could
even be the minister) could take some time on background, not for attribution, to brief us a bit on
the government’s views, thoughts, and direction for forestry.

It's not a massive issue that has popped up much in the legislature, and so Richard and | have kind
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
twitter.com/robshaw_vansun

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any other
use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by reply email.
Thank you.
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Fwd: UPDATE: Unist’ot’en

April 29, 2019 3:25 PM

Subject Fwd: UPDATE: Unist’ot’en
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX

Sent January 4, 2019 1:03 PM
Attachments

IN_Coastal
Gaslink_...

b
2 ]
K et

ATT00001

WE
KM - Police

- Protests...

b
2 ]
K et

ATT00002

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and

Rural

Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

Begin

forwarded message:

From: "Allan, John FLNR:EX" <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 4, 2019 at 11:02:19 AM PST

To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX"
<Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: UPDATE: Unist’ot’en

Hi Minister.

Happy New Year to you (and Tim and Kenn).

Understand you have been requesting info from Geoff on this issue. We have regular calls and
our C and E folks are in the loop. In the meantime the latest is attached.

John.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carr, Michelle EMPR:EX" <Michelle.Carr@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 4, 2019 at 10:58:09 AM PST
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To: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX"

<Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>, "Allan, John FLNR:EX" <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J.

PREM:EX" <Don.).Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Arend, Elenore PSSG:EX"
<Elenore.Arend@gov.bc.ca>, "Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX" <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>,
"Jeakins, Paul OGC:IN" <Paul.Jeakins@bcogc.ca>, "Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX"
<Trish.Balcaen@gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX" <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>,
"Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>, "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX"
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Paulson, Ken OGC:IN" <Ken.Paulson@bcogc.ca>, "Nash, Laurel IRR:EX"
<Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Austin, Matt FLNR:EX" <Matt.Austin@gov.bc.ca>, "Waters,
Cory IRR:EX" <Cory.Waters@gov.bc.ca>, "Haslam, David GCPE:EX"
<David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>, "McPhail, Norman PSSG:EX"
<Norman.McPhail@gov.bc.ca>, "Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX" <Simon.Coley@gov.bc.ca>,
"Humber, Emmy EMPR:EX" <Emmy.Humber@gov.bc.ca>, "Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX"
<Rachel.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>, "Bailey, Scott EAO:EX" <Scott.Bailey@gov.bc.ca>,
"O'Donoghue, Eamon G FLNR:EX" <Eamon.ODonoghue@gov.bc.ca>, "Phillips, Keith J
AG:EX" <Keith.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: UPDATE: Unist’ot’en

All:

Further to my update of December 21,5.13,5.15,5.16
$.13,8.15,5.16

Operational staff from relevant ministries have continued to engage on regular basis to
ensure appropriate liaison with PSSG in their lead role with the RCMP.

| am in process of setting up a DM call with the company, likely on Sunday.

As requested by Dave, | am sending this update to a broader distribution list than our
normal operational updates.

Michelle

Michelle Carr

Assistant Deputy Minister, LNG Canada Implementation
s.17
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RE: Access to private lake land

April 29, 2019 3:30 PM

Subject  RE: Access to private lake land

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To White, Emily MCF:EX
Sent January 4, 2019 9:30 AM

Would you mind please changing your first name?

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

From: White, Emily MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 9:30 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Access to private lake land

Making me an honorary FLNR member apparently!

Emily White

Administrative Coordinator

The Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development

Room 134 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria |British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 778 974 5937 | Cell: 250-480-8176 | Email: emily.white@gov.bc.ca

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under
the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: January 4, 2019 9:30 AM

To: White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Access to private lake land

Why do | keep doing this to you?

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

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX
<Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Access to private lake land

Think | was accidentally added to this email!

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
the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.**

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: January 4, 2019 9:03 AM

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

From: Furstenau.MLA, Sonia <Sonia.Furstenau.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>
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
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RE: Approval FOI FNR-2018-81473 (136 pages) due Dec.
20 2018

April 29, 2019 3:29 PM

Subject  RE: Approval FOI FNR-2018-81473 (136 pages) due Dec. 20 2018

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To FLNR FOI FLNR:EX
Sent January 4, 2019 10:39 AM

No other changes. Can you please re-send the redlined version for review before releasing?

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

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 8:54 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <fInr.foi@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Approval FOI FNR-2018-81473 (136 pages) due Dec. 20 2018

Hi Tim,
Are there more redactions to come on this approval? Please advise.

Thanks!!

Tami Balsom
FOI Coordinator
250-565-6310

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Approval FOI FNR-2018-81473 (136 pages) due Dec. 20 2018

Maore notes on this. | think the following should be redacted, all under S.13. These are in addition to
what is already redacted

Page 1 (Entire page)

Page 2 (Advice and Recommended Response section)

Page 3 (Advice and Recommended Response section)

Page 5 (Advice and Recommended Response section)
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Page 6 (Last sentence — already redacted in the A+RR section on the previous page)
Page 7 (Advice and Recommended Response section)
Page 8 (Advice and Recommended Response section)
Page 9 (Advice and Recommended Response section)
Page 10 (Advice and Recommended Response section)
Page 12 (Advice and Recommended Response section)
Page 16 (Advice and Recommended Response section)
Page 18 (Entire Page)

Page 19 (Section up to the background)

Page 20 (Advice and Recommended Response section)
Page 21 (Key Messages section)

Page 33 (Advice and Recommended Response section)
Page 35 (Advice and Recommended Response section)
Page 36 (Advice and Recommended Response section)
Page 38 (Advice and Recommended Response section)
Page 73 (First two bullets)

Page 77 (Entire Page)

Page 107 (Entire Page)

Page 112 (Entire Page)

Page 121 (Key Messages section)

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <fInr.foi@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Approval FOI FNR-2018-81473 (136 pages) due Dec. 20 2018

| think this needs to be reviewed again before it can be released. All the issues notes have sections
marked “Advice and Recommended Response”; those entire sections should, at a minimum, be
severed under $.13. | am making other notes about other pages and will send those notes along as |
proceed.

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

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 10:55 AM

Quick Notes Page 2
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To: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <flnr.foi@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Approval FOI FNR-2018-81473 (136 pages) due Dec. 20 2018

Hello,

Tim advised that he had some questions, | will have him follow up with you later today.

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX
Sent: December 13, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fernandes, Ruth FLNR:EX <Ruth.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <flnr.foi@gov.bc.ca>;
Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; McDonald, Seanna FLNR:EX

<Seanna.McDonald@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Approval FOI FNR-2018-81473 (136 pages) due Dec. 20 2018

Hi Lisa;

Sending a follow up on the below approval.

Seanna and Vivian have approved this.

The following guide is available to assist you:
e Harms Assessment - Quick Guide to Exceptions to Disclosure

Request
Number

FNR-2018
-81473

Applicant Due Date Description Records CFR sent

Type to:
Political Decembe Acopyofany 136 DMO
party r20 revised or records

added content including
in the binder  briefing
used by the notes, and
Minister in ppt
Question

Period. (Date

Range for

Record

Search: From
12/15/2017

To

03/01/2018).

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Tami Balsom

FOI Coordinator
Deputy Minister’s Office
250-565-6310
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RE: FOI Consultation IRR-2018-86537, due Jan 7 (10
pages)

April 29, 2019 3:30 PM

Subject  RE: FOI Consultation IRR-2018-86537, due Jan 7 (10 pages)

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Sent January 4, 2019 9:00 AM

Approved from me

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

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOI Consultation IRR-2018-86537, due Jan 7 (10 pages)

Hello,
Please review and provide approval.

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Sent: December 24, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <flnr.foi@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOI Consultation IRR-2018-86537, due Jan 7 (10 pages)

Good morning Lisa,

We have received an FOI Consultation with regard to records that originated from your program and
are included in the Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliations’ response to an FOI request.

Note: you are NOT required to produce records.

Original request:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages-
excluding attachments — sent from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) - where such a
position existed and was staffed during the period. (Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017
To 11/07/2017)

Please review the attached records and reply to me via email to indicate which of the following

Quick Notes Page 1
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applies by Jan 7:

There are no harms in these records; they may be released in full.

There are harms in releasing all of these records; they should be withheld in their entirety.

There are harms in portions of these records; please note your concerns

The following guide is available to assist you:
Harms Assessment - Quick Guide to Exceptions to Disclosure

Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Dan Bullard

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Phone: 778-974-4670

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

Quick Notes Page 2
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Re: forestry briefing

April 29, 2019 3:27 PM

Subject  Re: forestry briefing

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent January 4, 2019 12:11 PM

| have two numbers for you: one a 604 number and one a 250 number. Which is the right one?

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

OnJan 4, 2019, at 11:06 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

We’re wondering if the deputy minister or someone in the forestry ministry (I suppose it could
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
To Shaw, Rob
Sent January 4, 2019 2:04 PM

Okay. Will get something squared away on Monday. Probably have to set up a call but I'll get details
firmed up as soon as we can.

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

>0n Jan 4, 2019, at 1:48 PM, Shaw, Rob <rshaw@postmedia.com> wrote:

>

> Thanks Tim. No | think we are pretty flexible on timing so don’t have anything specific. One day
next week is all we are looking for. Or if that doesn’t work we also could do Monday January 14.

> Rob

>

>>0nJan 4, 2019, at 12:20 PM, Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>>

>> Hey Rob,

>>

>> Just trying to sort out his schedule but if | can make it work with his calendar | can get the
minister to sit down with you two. Do you have a date/time in mind?

>>

>>

>>Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant ¢ Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

>>Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

>>250.387.6240

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Shaw, Rob [mailto:rshaw@postmedia.com]

>> Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 10:59 AM

>>To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>>; Holmwood,
Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>>

>> Subject: forestry briefing

>>

>> Hey Sage/len,

>> Not sure if either of you are in today or back right now, but happy new year. This request can also
wait until Monday if that’s easier for scheduling.

>> Richard and | have been asked to open the Truck Loggers Association convention with a Q&A
about BC politics on Jan. 16. Some of it will be about our book, but there will also be questions from
the audience on all manner of subjects.

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

>> We're not looking to scoop whatever announcement government might be making at the TLA,
and whatever the premier might say. We're just looking for a better grounding in the fundamentals.
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

>> T: 250-953-5932<tel:250-953-5932>

>> C: 250-893-0841<tel:250-893-0841>

>> rshaw@postmedia.com<mailto:rshaw@postmedia.com>

>> twitter.com/robshaw_vansun<http://twitter.com/robshaw_vansun>

>>

>> [Description: C:\Users\clberg\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files
\Content.Word\VS_VP email-Signature.jpg]

>>

>> The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the
party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying
is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by reply email. Thank you.

>>
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RE: PC Reconciliation for January 3, 2018 - Sandra Purdy

April 29, 2019 3:24 PM

Subject  RE: PC Reconciliation for January 3, 2018 - Sandra Purdy

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Sent January 4, 2019 4:38 PM

Just confused about Item #1 — the receipt says it was paid by Kenn. Was that wrong?

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

From: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 3:27 PM

To: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX <FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PC Reconciliation for January 3, 2018 - Sandra Purdy

Importance: High

Good afternoon,
See attached January 3, 2018 PC Reconciliation.
Tim: Please review/approve and reply all.

Thanks so much,
Sandra

Sandra Purdy

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t 250.387-6240 f 250.387.1040

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also
be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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RE: Question on incoming: Future of Skagit Valley Donut
hole

April 29, 2019 3:27 PM

Subject  RE: Question on incoming: Future of Skagit Valley Donut hole

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Sent January 4, 2019 10:41 AM

We should respond, thanking for the meeting, thanking for the additional input, making no
commitments.

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

From: Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Question on incoming: Future of Skagit Valley Donut hole

Hey you two —

See attached incoming from SEEC folks re: SilverDaisy. Looking for some advise on how/if we should
be responding.

Related, John is currently working on revising a DN due to the PO on Monday on this topic. | spoke
with Kenn briefly re: purpose of that note and understand it is simply an update. Can you confirm?
Wondering if they’re not looking for any other info given the apparent upcoming meeting with the
Mayor.

Thanks
Emily

From: $:22

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Minister, ENV ENV:EX; Glumac.MLA, Rick LASS:EX
Cc:s22

tori@cpawsbc.org; s.22

Subject: Future of Skagit Valley Donut hole

Dear Ministers,
8.22 and | wish you well for 2019. Please find attached our recommendations for the future of
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the Donut hole.These are simple and consistent with the Treaty objectives and past land use in the
area. We ask that you give them prompt attention as they may influence the conversation between
the Premier and the Mayor of Seattle which has been set for January.

s.22
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FW: Statement RCMP

April 29, 2019 3:23 PM

Subject  FW: Statement RCMP

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Sent January 7, 2019 11:08 AM

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

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Statement RCMP

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX" <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 7, 2019 at 1:42:28 PM EST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>, "Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX"
<Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>, "Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX" <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Arend, Elenore PSSG:EX" <Elenore.Arend@gov.bc.ca>, "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX"
<Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, "Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>, "Roberts,
Michelle ) GCPE:EX" <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Statement RCMP

Hi all: FYI this will go to media calls currently in the queue, signed off by PO.

Statement from the Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General:

“Enforcement action by the RCMP in response to the court decision is an operational matter
for the RCMP and is entirely at arms length from government. We recognize the right for
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people to engage in peaceful protest. In any situation such as this, we hope all parties find a
safe and mutually respectful resolution.”

Caroline McAndrews

Communications Director

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
T: 250 356-1196 |C: 250 208-3254
Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca
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RE: forestry briefing

April 29, 2019 3:22 PM

Subject  RE: forestry briefing

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Shaw, Rob

Sent January 7, 2019 12:33 PM

I'll have a conference call set up and flip you the call-in details. I'll listen in too, in case there are

specifics that you need more info on.

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely
for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for
the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this
message and its attachments, if any.

From: Shaw, Rob <rshaw@postmedia.com>

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: forestry briefing

I think that should work. Richard wants to do it too, is that possible? If we're on the phone, | might
be able to patch him in once the minister calls using the conference call feature?

ROB SHAW

LEGISLATIVE CORRESPONDENT

The Vancouver Sun | The Province

Room 360, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V1X4

T: 250-953-5932 <tel:250-953-5932>

C: 250-893-0841 <tel:250-893-0841>
rshaw@postmedia.com <mailto:rshaw@vancouversun.com>

twitter.com/robshaw_vansun <http://twitter.com/robshaw vansun>

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies)
to whom it is addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by reply email. Thank you.
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On 2019-01-07, 11:40 AM, "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX"
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>How does 3 p.m. Thursday work for you?

>

>Tim Renneberg

>Ministerial Assistant

>Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
>Development

>250-387-6240

>tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

>

>The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are

>confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may

>also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the
>sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have
>received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or
>dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are
>not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by

>reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

>From: Shaw, Rob <rshaw@postmedia.com>

>Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 1:48 PM

>To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
>Subject: Re: forestry briefing

>

>Thanks Tim. No | think we are pretty flexible on timing so don't have
>anything specific. One day next week is all we are looking for. Or if
>that doesn't work we also could do Monday January 14.

>Rob

>

>>0n Jan 4, 2019, at 12:20 PM, Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
>><Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>>

>> Hey Rob,

>>

>> Just trying to sort out his schedule but if | can make it work with
>>his calendar | can get the minister to sit down with you two. Do you
>>have a date/time in mind?

>>

>>

>> Tim Renneberg € Ministerial Assistant € Ministry of Forests, Lands,
>> Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

>> Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
>>250.387.6240

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Shaw, Rob [mailto:rshaw@postmedia.com]

>> Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 10:59 AM
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>> To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
>> <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>>; Holmwood, Jen

>> PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>>

>> Subject: forestry briefing

>>

>> Hey Sage/len,

>> Not sure if either of you are in today or back right now, but happy
>>new year. This request can also wait until Monday if that's easier for
>>scheduling.

>> Richard and | have been asked to open the Truck Loggers Association
>>convention with a Q&A about BC politics on Jan. 16. Some of it will be
>>about our book, but there will also be questions from the audience on
>>all manner of subjects.

>> The big one, obviously, is going to be forestry policy by the
>>government.

>> We're wondering if the deputy minister or someone in the forestry
>>ministry (I suppose it could even be the minister) could take some
>>time on background, not for attribution, to brief us a bit on the
>>government's views, thoughts, and direction for forestry.

>> [t's not a massive issue that has popped up much in the legislature,
>>and so Richard and | have kind of lost track of where this government
>>stands compared to the previous.

>> We're not looking to scoop whatever announcement government might be

>>making at the TLA, and whatever the premier might say. We're just
>>looking for a better grounding in the fundamentals.

>> Thinking at least 30 minutes if someone can spare it next week.
>>Richard and | would both attend.

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
>>

>> [Description:

>> C:\Users\clberg\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
>> Files\Content.Word\VS_VP email-Signature.jpg]

>>

>> The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and
>>is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any other
>>use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is prohibited.
>>If you have received this email in error please so advise by reply
>>email. Thank you.

>>
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RE: forestry briefing

April 29, 2019 3:23 PM

Subject  RE: forestry briefing

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Shaw, Rob
Sent January 7, 2019 11:40 AM

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

Thanks Tim. No | think we are pretty flexible on timing so don’t have anything specific. One day next
week is all we are looking for. Or if that doesn’t work we also could do Monday January 14.
Rob

>0nJan 4, 2019, at 12:20 PM, Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

>

> Hey Rob,

>

> Just trying to sort out his schedule but if | can make it work with his calendar | can get the minister
to sit down with you two. Do you have a date/time in mind?

>

>

> Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant ® Ministry of Forests, Lands,

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

> We're not looking to scoop whatever announcement government might be making at the TLA, and
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
To Shaw, Rob; Richard Zussman
Sent January 7, 2019 12:39 PM

Thursday at 3 p.m. We've blocked a half hour and if you need more specific info following that, | can
help.

Conference call details
1-877-353-9184
Participant ID:s.15 #

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

twitter.com/robshaw_vansun <http://twitter.com/robshaw _vansun>
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

>

>>0nJan 4, 2019, at 12:20 PM, Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
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

>> <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>>; Holmwood, len

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

>>
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Re: Invitation for Minister Donaldson to attend meeting
with Gitxsan Hereditary Chiefs

April 29, 2019 3:21 PM

Subject  Re: Invitation for Minister Donaldson to attend meeting with Gitxsan Hereditary Chiefs

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX
Sent January 7, 2019 6:12 PM

He is in his constituency on the 16th

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

OnJan 7, 2019, at 5:19 PM, Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX <Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Tim, Lisa

Gitxsan chiefs requested we extend an invitation to the meeting noted below to
MDD. Meeting is from 9am-12pm but Minister would not have to be stay for the duration of
the meeting. Any chance he is available?

We can message back either way, just let me know.
d.

From: Rousselle, Jillian FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX; Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Invitation for Minister Donaldson to attend meeting with Gitxsan Hereditary
Chiefs

Hi Dana,
The arch branch is hosting a meeting with two Gitxsan hereditary chiefs on Jan.16 (in Victoria)
to learn more about their governance structure and culture. This is a follow-up from our

meeting with Gitxsan re: AR policy review.

The chiefs requested we invite MDD. | understand it will likely not be possible for him to
attend, but | wanted to forward the request just in case.

Thank you,

Jillian Rousselle

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Davies, Leanne FLNR:EX" <Leanne.Davies@gov.bc.ca>
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Date: January 7, 2019 at 4:15:13 PM PST

To: "Rousselle, Jillian FLNR:EX" <Jillian.Rousselle@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation for Minister Donaldson to attend meeting with Gitxsan Hereditary
Chiefs

e The Archaeology Branch is hosting a meeting on January 16t with two Gitxsan
hereditary chiefs to learn more about Gitxsan governance structure

e Attendees will be Archaeology Branch and Environmental Assessment Office staff
who work with the Gitxsan wilps in regards to the referral process

¢ Hereditary Chiefs Jim Angus and Cliff Sampare have requested that an invitation
be sent to Minister Donaldson to attend the meeting (in full or in part)

¢ The meeting will be held at 1520 Blanshard St, Room 355, from SAM-12PM
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

To Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Sent January 7, 2019 9:04 AM

approved

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
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Re: REVIEW/APPROVE - Minister's Message - Wildlife
Progress Report

April 29, 2019 3:21 PM

Subject  Re: REVIEW/APPROVE - Minister's Message - Wildlife Progress Report
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Cc Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Sent January 7, 2019 3:25 PM
No. Hold.

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

OnlJan 7, 2019, at 2:56 PM, McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,
The message looks good.
Kenn

Kenn McLaren

Ministerial Assistant

Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations, Rural Development
Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca | ¢-250-893-7231

Sent from my iPhone
OnlJan 7, 2019, at 10:12 AM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hil Just following up on this. Once we have approval, we'll have the message inserted
in the report and post the repot to the engagement site.

Thanks,
Vivian

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 12:40 PM

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: REVIEW/APPROVE - Minister's Message - Wildlife Progress Report

Hi! Here's the minister’'s message for review and approval for inside cover of “progress
update” on wildlife and habitat engagement (also attached for reference).

Thanks,
Vivian Thomas
Communications Director

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

Quick Notes Page 1
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NEW: Tel: 778 974-5809 cell: 250 213-2972
Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca

<IWLAC_Discussion Paper_V4_PAGES.pdf>
<MSG_MDD_Phase 2 wildlife paper_draft.docx>
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s.22

away?

April 29, 2019 1:36 PM

Subject  $.22 away?

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Sent January 8, 2019 9:27 AM

Hi Roseanne,
Who's acting in 5.2 stead while he’s away? (I assume he’s still away...)

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
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FW: REVIEW/APPROVE - Minister's Message - Wildlife
Progress Report

April 29, 2019 3:18 PM

Subject FW: REVIEW/APPROVE - Minister's Message - Wildlife Progress Report
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

Sent January 8, 2019 12:10 PM

Attachments | . _

IWLAC_Disc
ussion Pa...

MSG_MDD
_Phase 2 ...

Would like your eyes on this too.

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

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 10:12 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: REVIEW/APPROVE - Minister's Message - Wildlife Progress Report

Hi! Just following up on this. Once we have approval, we’ll have the message inserted in the report
and post the repot to the engagement site.

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

Hi! Here’s the minister’s message for review and approval for inside cover of “progress update” on
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wildlife and habitat engagement (also attached for reference).

Thanks,

Vivian Thomas

Communications Director

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

NEW: Tel: 778 974-5809 cell: 250 213-2972

Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca
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Power point

April 29, 2019 3:17 PM

Subject Power point
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Sent January 8, 2019 1:54 PM
Attachments .
uL‘
2b_Coast
Forestry ...

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

47 of 206



RE: forestry briefing

April 29, 2019 3:20 PM

Subject  RE: forestry briefing

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Shaw, Rob; Richard Zussman
Sent January 8, 2019 10:15 AM

Something has come up; can we move this to 3:30? Same call-in details.

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

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 12:45 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Richard Zussman
<Richard.Zussman@globalnews.ca>

Subject: Re: forestry briefing

Great, thanks for setting this up!

On 2019-01-07, 12:39 PM, "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX"
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>Thursday at 3 p.m. We've blocked a half hour and if you need more
>specific info following that, | can help.

>

>Conference call details

>1-877-353-9184

>Participant ID:%19 #

>

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

>

>| think that should work. Richard wants to do it too, is that possible?
>If were on the phone, | might be able to patch him in once the
>minister calls using the conference call feature?

>

>

>

>

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
>

>twitter.com/robshaw_vansun <http://twitter.com/robshaw_vansun>
>

>

>

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

vV V. V V VvV V

>0n 2019-01-07, 11:40 AM, "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX"
><Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

>>How does 3 p.m. Thursday work for you?

>>

>>Tim Renneberg

>>Ministerial Assistant

>>Mlinister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
>>Development

>>250-387-6240

>>tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

>>

>>The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are
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>>confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information
>>may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,

>>for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you
>>have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or
>>dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are
>>not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by
>>reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if
>>any.

>>

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
>>that doesnt work we also could do Monday January 14.

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
>>> PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca<mailto:len.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>>

>>> Subject: forestry briefing

>>>

>>> Hey Sage/Jen,

>>> Not sure if either of you are in today or back right now, but happy
>>>new year. This request can also wait until Monday if that's easier
>>>for scheduling.

>>> Richard and | have been asked to open the Truck Loggers Association
>>>convention with a Q&A about BC politics on Jan. 16. Some of it will
>>>be about our book, but there will also be questions from the audience
>>>on all manner of subjects.

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

>>> |t's not a massive issue that has popped up much in the legislature,
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

>>>

>>> The information contained in this email is strictly confidential,
>>>and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any
>>>other use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is prohibited.
>>>|f you have received this email in error please so advise by reply
>>>email. Thank you.

>>>

>
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RE: forestry briefing

April 29, 2019 3:19 PM

Subject  RE: forestry briefing

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Richard Zussman; Shaw, Rob
Sent January 8, 2019 10:26 AM
Thanks.

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

From: Richard Zussman <Richard.Zussman@globalnews.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Shaw, Rob <rshaw@postmedia.com>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: forestry briefing

Good with me.

From: Shaw, Rob <rshaw@postmedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Richard Zussman
Subject: Re: forestry briefing

Works for me.

On 2019-01-08, 10:15 AM, "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX"
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

>

>

>

>0n 2019-01-07, 12:39 PM, "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX"
><Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

>>Thursday at 3 p.m. We've blocked a half hour and if you need more
>>specific info following that, | can help.

>>

>>Conference call details

>>1-877-353-9184

>>Participant ID:$15 #

>>

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
>>If we're on the phone, | might be able to patch him in once the
>>minister calls using the conference call feature?

>>

>>

>>

>>
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>>R0OB SHAW

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

>2>>

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
>>>>be about our book, but there will also be questions from the
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

>>>> |t's not a massive issue that has popped up much in the
>>>>legislature, and so Richard and | have kind of lost track of where
>>>>this government stands compared to the previous.

>>>> We're not looking to scoop whatever announcement government might
>>>>be making at the TLA, and whatever the premier might say. We're just
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

>>>> Victoria, B.C. VBV1X4

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
>>>>other use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is
>>>>prohibited.

>>>>|f you have received this email in error please so advise by reply
>>>>email. Thank you.

>>>>

>>

>
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RE: NEWS 1130 Request wildfires and climate change

April 29, 2019 3:18 PM

Subject  RE: NEWS 1130 Request wildfires and climate change

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Sent January 8, 2019 11:42 AM

No, defer to staff.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: NEWS 1130 Request wildfires and climate change

Is MDD available/interested?
Vivian
250 213-2972

Begin forwarded message:

From: Martin MacMahon <Martin.MacMahon@rci.rogers.com>

Date: January 8, 2019 at 11:12:51 AM PST

To: "Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca" <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca" <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NEWS 1130 Request

Dawn, Vivian,

I’m hoping for a brief interview ASAP with Minister Donaldson regarding findings by
Environment and Climate Change Canada scientists that human induced climate change had a

strong impact on forest fires during the 2017 wildfire season.

Newsroom line is 604-877-4400.
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Interview would only take 5 to 10 minutes.

Basically I'm wondering what if anything this means for how B-C plans to manage wildfires in

future and my questions will be along those lines.

Link here:

https://www.newswire.ca/news-releases/canada-s-scientists-conclude-that-human-induced-

climate-change-had-a-strong-impact-on-forest-fires-in-british-columbia-805128214.html|

Thank you.

Martin MacMahon
Senior Reporter

NEWS 1130
2440 Ash Street
Vancouver BC V5Z 4J6

martin.macmahon@rci.rogers.com

0 604-877-4400 m 604-834-1831

Twitter: @martinmacmahon

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms
set out at www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement
suivant les modalités énoncées dans |'avis publié a www.rogers.com/aviscourriel

Quick Notes Page 2

58 of 206



Re: REVIEW/APPROVE - NR - Logging Contractor
Sustainability Review

April 29, 2019 3:16 PM

Subject  Re: REVIEW/APPROVE - NR - Logging Contractor Sustainability Review

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Cc McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Sent January 8, 2019 6:43 PM

| will look at this in the am

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

On Jan 8, 2019, at 6:26 PM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi! News release for review and approval. It's been signed-off by Dan Miller and John.

s.13

Cheers,

Vivian Thomas

Communications Director

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

NEW: Tel: 778 974-5809 cell: 250 213-2972

Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca

<NR_Logging Contractor Sustainability Review_implementation
recommendations_draft8.docx>
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FW: URGENT: Dikes Issue COV-FLNRO

April 29, 2019 3:15 PM

Subject  FW: URGENT: Dikes Issue COV-FLNRO

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX
Sent January 9, 2019 12:01 PM

Do we have an update to the ‘next steps’ portion of this?

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

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: URGENT: Dikes Issue COV-FLNRO

Some info from Ted White, Director, Water Management Branch. Basically, there is a difference of
opinion re: the requirement for the City to be a diking authority. s.14
s.14

Background -
¢ The City of Vancouver is planning on developing dikes for some lands that have not

previously had dikes.
s.14

s.13,5.16

¢ We have contacted Municipal Affairs and Housing to see if they can assist with moving the
discussion ahead.

¢ The Inspector of Dikes (IOD) and EMBC have been working with the City to resolve this
issue for some time.

Next steps -
¢ There has been an offer to meet to discuss the differing views of the authority provided by the
Vancouver Charter. This is an important next step to address the issue.
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e We will Follow up with Municipal Affairs to determine if they can assist with the discussion
with the City of Vancouver.
¢ Based on that input | will contact the City and offer to meet to discuss the view
points and the way to move forward.
e  Through EMBC, we will try to determine the status of who has been contacted
within government regarding this issue.

s.16
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FW: URGENT: Dikes Issue COV-FLNRO

April 29, 2019 3:16 PM

Subject  FW: URGENT: Dikes Issue COV-FLNRO

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent January 9, 2019 12:00 PM

Do you have a few minutes to talk about this?

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

s.16,8.22
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Page 065 to/a Page 066
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FW: URGENT: Dikes Issue COV-FLNRO

April 29, 2019 3:14 PM

Subject  FW: URGENT: Dikes Issue COV-FLNRO

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent January 9, 2019 1:20 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT: Dikes Issue COV-FLNRO

The update at the end of Dec. was that staff had already reached out to MAH and had spoken to
them as recently as right before Christmas...

Will check in to see if there’s more/when a facilitated meeting might be taking place.

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 12:01 PM
To: Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT: Dikes Issue COV-FLNRO

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

e The Inspector of Dikes (I0D) and EMBC have been working with the City to resolve this
issue for some time.

Next steps -
There has been an offer to meet to discuss the differing views of the authority provided by the
Vancouver Charter. This is an important next step to address the issue.
We will Follow up with Municipal Affairs to determine if they can assist with the discussion with the
City of Vancouver.
e Based on that input | will contact the City and offer to meet to discuss the view
points and the way to move forward.
e  Through EMBC, we will try to determine the status of who has been contacted
within government regarding this issue.

s.16
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RE: MO Enquiry - Simcoe Park New Westminster

April 29, 2019 3:12 PM

Subject  RE: MO Enquiry - Simcoe Park New Westminster

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX
Sent January 9, 2019 3:16 PM

Thanks for this. Is staff’s advice:
1) s.13
2)
3)

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

From: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 5:59 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: MO Enquiry - Simcoe Park New Westminster

See below for details on Simcoe Park

From: Linzey, Richard FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 5:42 PM

To: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX

Cc: Goad, Jennifer FLNR:EX; Rousselle, Jillian FLNR:EX; Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX
Subject: MO Enquiry - Simcoe Park New Westminster

Hi Dana,

It is my understanding that the MO has received a request to formally recognise, by erection of a
plaque, an historic event that took place in the area now known as Simcoe Park, New Westminster.
Our advice follows:

From your description it sounds like the event is the execution of Mewa Singh after he confessed to
the murder of immigration inspector William Hopkinson who was a central figure in the refusal to
allow the South Asian passengers of the S5 Komagata Maru to disembark in Vancouver in 1908.
Mew Singh’s actions are viewed as significant by an extensive South Asian-Canadian community in
the Lower Mainland without which the community asserts it likely may never have become
established in British Columbia.

Mewa Singh’s actions were acknowledged in this location (alongside 14 other locations for other
reasons) by Ministerial Order pursuant to s.18 of the Heritage Conservation Act (HCA) on April 7",
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2017. At that time, government made no formal announcement of the recognitions so that
opportunity remains.

HCA Section 18 provides for the minister to recognise the heritage value of any heritage site with a
plaque with the permission of the owner. The current owner is the City of New Westminster. If the
minister were to wish to proceed with a plaque, Heritage Branch could assist:

e The City of New Westminster would need to give its permission for the installation and likely
agree to taking on responsibility for maintenance of same. Heritage Branch has a good
relationship with the heritage planner at the City and believes the City would be willing to
consider such a proposal. The Branch can reach out to the City of desirable.

¢ Someone will have to design and pay for the plaque to be made. The City / South Asian-
Canadian community may wish to fund or cost-share in same.

¢ The City may wish to discuss location, public safety and a communications approach to
ensuring that the commemoration builds community rather than incites division.

e A communications plan would need to be developed.

e 513

Richard Linzey
Director

Integrated Resource Operations | Heritage Branch
Phone (778) 698-4184 | Cell (250) 889-8882
Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
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RE: Question: FPInnovations - Letter of Support Request

April 29, 2019 3:13 PM

Subject  RE: Question: FPInnovations - Letter of Support Request

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX
Sent January 9, 2019 3:07 PM

Yes, | think we should do this.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 5:22 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Question: FPInnovations - Letter of Support Request

Tim —

As you will see from the string below, FP Innovations has asked for a letter of support from Minister
regarding the renewal of it funding in the 2019 federal budget. They’ve made a similar request for
letters of support to other Provinces and have provided a draft support letter for us to consider. See
attached.

Is this something that MDD would like to do? If yes, we can prepare the letter for MDD
signature. Just let me know.

d.

From: Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX

Cc: Larkin, Brenda FLNR:EX

Subject: Question: FPInnovations - Letter of Support Request

Dana -

| had meant to connect with Tim to ask him about this. Question is whether MDD would sign a letter
of support for Fll. Draft letter attached. Do you have any advice for how we should handle this?

E

From: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment [mailto:Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 11:33 AM
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To: Larkin, Brenda FLNR:EX; Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX
Cc: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FPInnovations - Letter of Support Request

Hi Brenda and Emily,

Now that the holidays have passed, FPInnovations is again following up requesting a status update
on the potential letter of support.

Can you please advise on next steps to move this forward? |'ve attached a potential draft support
letter for consideration.

Thank you.

Regards,

Victoria Hayes

Director, Corporate Relations

Forestry Innovation Investment Ltd.

#1200 - 1130 West Pender Street, Vancouver, BC Canada V6E 4A4
Tel: 604.685.7507 | Dir: 604.601.5315

victoria.hayes@bcfii.ca | www.bcfii.ca | www.naturallywood.com

-

You

[ Tobe

From: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

Sent: December 20, 2018 3:37 PM

To: 'Larkin, Brenda FLNR:EX' <Brenda.Larkin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Vivian Thomas <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Ellis, Rose FLNR:EX <Rose.Ellis@gov.bc.ca>;
Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX <Emily.Tackaberry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FPInnovations - Letter of Support Request

Hi Brenda,
Thanks for your follow-up.

Although there is no specified deadline for the letter, | believe our stakeholders (specifically FP
Innovations) were hoping to get the letter signed and out ASAP to align with letters from other

Provinces and to influence/ aid in decisions for budget 2019. | understand that we are heading into

the holidays and likely not be feasible before early January.

Emily — | can send you a draft copy of what I've put together for potential use if that's an appropriate

next step.
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
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From: Larkin, Brenda FLNR:EX <Brenda.Larkin@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment <Victoria.Hayes@ bcfii.ca>

Cc: Vivian Thomas <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Ellis, Rose FLNR:EX <Rose.Ellis@gov.bc.ca>;
Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX <Emily.Tackaberry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FPInnovations - Letter of Support Request

Hello Victoria,

After speaking with individuals here and because of upcoming holidays, the best contact person will
be Emily Tackaberry, Manager, Executive Issues with the Deputy Minister's Office.

[ will be on vacation starting tomorrow and will be back in the office on January 7. T am not sure if
there is a deadline for the letter.

Hope this helps.

Happy Holidays,

Brenda Larkin

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
780 Blanshard Street, Victoria

Ph: 250.952-6500

From: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment [mailto:Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca]
Sent: December 20, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Larkin, Brenda FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: FPInnovations - Letter of Support Request

Hello Brenda,

| have recently taken over as Director for Corporate Relations with Fll. It’s a pleasure to be working
with you.

| sent the below message to Vivian regarding a request from FPInnovation for a letter of support
from the Minister and directed to federal Ministers Morneau and Sohi. The purpose of the letter is
to encourage the renewal of federal funding programs supporting the forestry industry in budget
2019. It was suggested by Rose Ellis that you may be the best point of contact to route this request
through (I've not heard back from Vivian yet).

| have a draft suggested support letter sitting with our CEO for review, but am wondering if you can
provide me with guidance on how to best route this through FLNRO for the Minister’s
consideration?

Thank you Brenda.

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
Sent: December 12, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Vivian Thomas <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FPInnovations - Letter of Support Request

Hi Vivian,

As per my voicemail, FPInnovations is requesting a letter of support from the Minister regarding the
renewal of it funding in the 2019 federal budget. They've made a similar request for letters of
support to other Provinces and have provided some suggested bullet points to cover in the

letter. See attached for reference.

| am trying to navigate the best approach to draft and get this up for consideration/ signature to the
MO. Grateful if you can give me a call/ email back at your convenience to discuss.

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

Quick Notes Page 4

76 of 206



RE: URGENT: Dikes Issue COV-FLNRO

April 29, 2019 3:02 PM

Subject  RE: URGENT: Dikes Issue COV-FLNRO

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Monckton, Neil

Sent January 9, 2019 5:19 PM
Hi Neil,

| had some information from staff from prior to Christmas, with them telling me that they were
working with the municipal affairs ministry to arrange some joint meetings to sort out the
jurisdictional issues. | have asked my colleagues in that ministry if they had been brought into the
loop and they had not. Recognizing the timelines, I'll update you with better information tomorrow.

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

From: Monckton, Neil <Neil. Monckton@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 2:32 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT: Dikes Issue COV-FLNRO

Hi Tim,

Happy new year!

Just checking back on this as we are getting to crunch time.
Neil

s.16

Quick Notes Page 1

77 of 206



Page 078
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.16:5.22



Page 079 to/a Page 080
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.16



FW: Coast Comm Materials Update

April 29, 2019 1:41 PM

Subject FW: Coast Comm Materials Update
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

Sent January 10, 2019 12:39 PM

Attachments

BG_Coast_
overview...

KM_Coast
revitalizat...

NR_Coast
revitalizat...

QA _Coast
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

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Allan, John FLNR:EX <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>; Stagg, Chris J FLNR:EX <Chris.Stagg@gov.bc.ca>;
Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Coast Comm Materials Update

Slightly updated Key Messages — note change to BCTS-related item; updated news release; updated
backgrounder to include information on MFP Reg. More comprehensive QA.
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

April 29, 2019 1:40 PM

Subject FW: Coast Comm Materials Update
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX

Sent January 10, 2019 3:03 PM

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
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FW: Important update from Helijet!

April 29, 2019 3:01 PM

Subject  FW: Important update from Helijet!

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Sent January 10, 2019 11:40 AM

Does this mean | am no longer on the wait list?

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

From: passengerservices@helijet.com <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Important update from Helijet!

Helijet

This is an important update from Helijet.

**PLEASE CALL 800.665.4354 TO CONFIRM YOUR WAITLISTED
FLIGHT**

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call
us at Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354.

Customer Information

Account Customer s.17,
#
Name Timothy Renneberg
Company Ministry Of Forests, Lands,
Natural Res Oper And Rural
Develop
Advisory

**PLEASE CALL 800.665.4354TO
CONFIRM YOUR WAITLISTED
FLIGHT**
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Friday, January 18, Invoice #371634
2019 FARE-YWH-FULL Winter18-19  $309.52
+GST $15.48
729
17:45 Vancouver
Billing $309.52
Harbour (Downtown)
Taxes $15.48

18:20 Victoria Harbour

(Downtown) Grand Total  $325.00

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day
prior to departure.

35 minutes

Confirmed WL Cleared  a¢io 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and

only changeable for same-day travel. Any
1 Passengers - Full-Fare cancellations will result in a non-refundable
cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way

Timoth
y travel.
Renneberg,
Male Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes
prior to departure
Add to Calendar will also result in the cancellation of any onward

and/or return reservations
(additional cancellation fees may apply)

Login to your account at helijet.com

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.
passengerservices@helijet.com
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FW: Other coast comm materials

April 29, 2019 3:01 PM

Subject FW: Other coast comm materials
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

Sent January 10, 2019 12:39 PM

Attachments

BG_Coast_
waste_dr...

Coast
Comms_R...

Coast
Stakehold...

CP_Coast
Revitaliza...

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

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Other coast comm materials

FYl, and here’s the other materials on this that PO has. (John wanted a powerpoint, but same info is
in Coast stakeholder schedule).

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

April 29, 2019 3:00 PM

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
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FW: SHAW/ZUSSMAN Briefing

April 29, 2019 3:00 PM

Subject  FW: SHAW/ZUSSMAN Briefing
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

Sent January 10, 2015 3:04 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SHAW/ZUSSMAN Briefing

Importance: High

Hi! not sure what you're using from the June deck, but there’s an error in the harvest level
numbers — so pls don’t use those.

e T T

Direct Jobs 43,600
Harvest (Crown Only) 17.3 M m?3
AAC - Top 4 Licensees 79% replaceable AAC
AAC - Top Company 28% replaceable AAC
Lumber Production 2.5 Bbf
Pulp Production 3.7 M tonnes
Log Exports (Crown & Private) 3.2Mm3
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RE: Media Request: CBC Radio Canada (Vancouver) - Old
growth - Port Renfrew

April 29, 2019 2:58 PM

Subject  RE: Media Request: CBC Radio Canada (Vancouver) - Old growth - Port Renfrew

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Sent January 10, 2019 3:06 PM

I think you want to explain a little why the fact that this is a woodlot is an important distinction.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Media Request: CBC Radio Canada (Vancouver) - Old growth - Port Renfrew

As discussed:

Richard Theriault, Reporter

CBC Radio Canada
Richard.Theriault@radio-canada.ca
604-662-6217

Deadline Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:00 PM

Request

Calling about the Ancient Forest Alliance news release on old growth (Mossome Grove) near Port
Renfrew (https://www.ancientforestalliance.org/mossome-grove-media-release)

, which claims that the grove is one of the most awe-inspiring old growth forests in the country and
is currently unprotected - within the regulatory authority of BCTS - and deserves protection because
of its rare ecosystem type and "sheer unique beauty".

Looking for the ministry's position and, if possible, background on the grove.

Will the Province be protecting the grove?

What is the current policy on buffers around old growth and endangered forest ecosystems as the
alliance says the current buffer zones in policy are insufficient?

Background

Recommendation
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- The ministry contacted Ancient Forest Alliance for mapping information and has confirmed
that this grove is within Woodlot Licence W1957A held by Pacheedaht Forestry Limited.

- More research with the woodlot holder will be required to determine what protections
currently exist and whether more may be possible or required.
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Re: Meeting request: Jan 11: coastal forest sector

April 29, 2019 2:54 PM

Subject  Re: Meeting request: Jan 11: coastal forest sector

From
To
Cc

Sent

Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
January 10, 2019 5:55 PM

The other option suggested is noon tomorrow

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development
Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240
On Jan 10, 2019, at 5:38 PM, Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Looks like Amber can do 4:30 PM. Just checking with Green Caucus. Will get back ASAP.
Thanks again,
Donna

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 5:10 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting request: Jan 11: coastal forest sector

The DM is tied up most of the afternoon. We're seeing if he can leave a meeting early to make
that 3 p.m. spot. Can we do it after 4 — like closer to 4:307?

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are
intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This
transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If
you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of
this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and
its attachments, if any.

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting request: Jan 11: coastal forest sector

Hi Tim and Lisa: Further to note below -- Green Caucus is available for this meeting at 3 PM
tomorrow. Can that work for FLNR? Room 028 is available.

Thanks,
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Donna

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Hume, Claire
LASS:EX

Subject: Meeting request: Jan 11: coastal forest sector

Hello Evan/Claire, Amber N. and Lisa:

This meeting request is further to conversations with Tim and Amber Hockin today. FLNR
would like to meet with Green Caucus regarding coastal forest sector revitalization. Amber will
attend.

Timing:
e Friday, January 11
e 30 minutes
e Note: Amber H. has time at 1:30 and 3:00. Can | suggest that Evan and Lisa indicate
which of these two time slots can work for your offices?

Attendees:
e Amber Hockin, Deputy Chief of Staff
Evan Pivnick/Claire Hume, Green Caucus
Tim Renneberg, MA at FLNR; and FLNR staff TBD by Tim
Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location:
e Evan and Claire: can the Green Caucus meeting room (028) be available?

Let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist in any way.

Thank you,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771

Quick Notes Page 2

97 of 206



RE: Meeting request: Jan 11: coastal forest sector

April 29, 2019 2:55 PM

Subject  RE: Meeting request: Jan 11: coastal forest sector

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent January 10, 2019 5:10 PM

The DM is tied up most of the afternoon. We're seeing if he can leave a meeting early to make that 3
p.m. spot. Can we do it after 4 — like closer to 4:30?

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

This meeting request is further to conversations with Tim and Amber Hockin today. FLNR would like
to meet with Green Caucus regarding coastal forest sector revitalization. Amber will attend.

Timing:
¢ Friday, January 11
¢ 30 minutes
¢ Note: Amber H. has time at 1:30 and 3:00. Can | suggest that Evan and Lisa indicate which of
these two time slots can work for your offices?

Attendees:
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Amber Hockin, Deputy Chief of Staff

Evan Pivnick/Claire Hume, Green Caucus

Tim Renneberg, MA at FLNR; and FLNR staff TBD by Tim
Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

[ ]

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

April 29, 2019 2:56 PM

Subject  RE: Meeting request: Jan 11: coastal forest sector

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent January 10, 2019 5:04 PM

| will have to make sure our DM is available at that time. Will confirm tomorrow morning.

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
¢ Amber Hockin, Deputy Chief of Staff
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e Evan Pivnick/Claire Hume, Green Caucus
e Tim Renneberg, MA at FLNR; and FLNR staff TBD by Tim
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

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

April 29, 2019 2:53 PM

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

4:30 will work for DM and me

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
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RE: Other coast comm materials

April 29, 2019 2:55 PM

Subject  RE: Other coast comm materials

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Sent January 10, 2019 5:25 PM

When it comes to consultation, we will need to include Unifor (Gavin Mcgarrigle likely) and the PO
has asked us to include Steve Hunt when we talk to Steel.

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

FYIl, and here’s the other materials on this that PO has. (John wanted a powerpoint, but same info is
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
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FW: Request for meeting with Ministers Donaldson &

Heyman
April 29, 2019 2:50 PM

Subject | FW: Request for meeting with Ministers Donaldson & Heyman
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent January 11, 2019 12:19 PM

What's the schedule look like for PG?

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

From: Christi Wood <Christi.Wood@pinnaclepellet.com>

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Minister, ENV ENV:EX <ENV.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX
<FLNR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request for meeting with Ministers Donaldson & Heyman

Good morning Ms. Frampton & Mr. Renneberg,

I am writing on behalf of Leroy Reitsma, President & COO at Pinnacle, to enlist your help in setting
up a meeting with Ministers Donaldson and Heyman during the BC Natural Resource Forum in Prince
George (January 22 — 24 2019). We would like to discuss the larger role that Pinnacle could play in
supporting BC's green economy and carbon objectives and some of the obstacles that we face in
doing so. We are looking for 15 to 20 minutes of the Ministers’ time.

Looking forward to hearing back from you.
Best regards,

Christi Wood | Executive Assistant
Pinnacle Renewable Energy Inc.

T:1.250.562.5562 Ext 2200 | F: 1.250.562.5584 | C: 1.250.316.4333
8545 Willow Cale Road, Prince George, BC, V2N 629
www.pinnaclepellet.com

\J Pinnacle.

RENEWABLLE
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Briefing

April 29, 2019 1:29 PM

Subject  Briefing

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To 0'Donoghue, Eamon G FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Sent January 14, 2019 2:57 PM

Hi Eamon,

Yes, the minister would want a briefing for that tb sub. Please have materials produced and work
with Lisa to fit that into the schedule.

Thanks...

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

108 of 206



FW: Additional documents

April 29, 2019 1:38 PM

Subject FW: Additional documents
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Sent January 14, 2019 3:29 PM

HFN
LP_CEOT...

Attachments

WEP_HFN
agreemen...

HFN
Forestry a...

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

From: Alex McMillan <AMcMillan@westernforest.com>

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 7:59 AM

To: Allan, John FLNR:EX <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Additional documents

This is an exciting day for Western and we are very proud to be able to announce this
partnership. Further the media documents | just sent, | also wanted to provide a couple additional
documents that will not be distributed to media, but likely helpful for you.

1. Don’s draft speaking notes for today — these were also shared with Minister Fraser’s office

2. Briefing Note — Something | drafted that may be of some utility

3. Statement from HFN — | believe this will be sent directly to HFN members. This is the most
recent draft, but could still be tweaked.

Have a great day.
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Alex

Alex McMillan
Senior Director, Government Relations

Tel 604.648.4519
amcmillan@westernforest.com

westernforest.com

>
o
f
O

W' Western Forest Products Inc.

DEFINING A HICHER STANDARD

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIAL TRANSMISSION. This message and any accompanying attachments
are intended only for the intended recipient named above and may contain information that is
privileged and confidential and protected by copyright. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or
action taken in reliance on this email or any accompanying attachments by anyone other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us of the error in
communication by telephone (604-648-4500) or by return e-mail and destroy all copies of this
communication and any accompanying attachments without using or disclosing them. Thank you.
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FW: old growth engo agenda

April 29, 2019 2:49 PM

Subject FW: old growth engo agenda
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Sent January 14, 2019 8:36 AM
Attachments —
W
2019-01-11
Agenda-...

Can | give you a call about this?

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

From: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 3:49 PM

To: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: old growth engo agenda

Hi;

Working with Craig, we have arrived at a draft agenda for the January 17t ENGO old growth
meeting. | will wait till Monday to send out, so let me know should you wish any changes or to
discuss.

Kenn

Kenn McLaren

Ministerial Assistant | Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
0- 250-387-6240 c—250-893-7231

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
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FW: WFP - HFEN TFL 44 Announcement

April 29, 2019 2:46 PM

Subject FW: WFP - HFN TFL 44 Announcement
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Sent January 14, 2019 3:30 PM

Attachments | . :

News Rel...

HFN-WFP
Media Ba...

HFN-WFP
Speaker B...

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

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 7:37 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Allan, John FLNR:EX
<John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: WFP - HFN TFL 44 Announcement

Good morning,

Attached are the final media documents that will be released at 10 am this morning. Please keep
confidential until that time.

Regards,
Alex
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Alex McMillan
Senior Director, Government Relations

Tel 604.648.4519
amcmillan@westernforest.com

westernforest.com

000

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
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Mount Polley

April 29, 2019 2:47 PM

Subject  Mount Polley

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent January 14, 2019 1:45 PM

See below. Let me know if more info is needed.

Mount Polley Community Transition Status Report: January 11, 2019

Issue: On Jan. 7, 2019, the Mount Polley Mining Corporation announced
operations at the Mount Polley mine will be suspended by the end of May
2019. The suspension of operations will impact approximately 200 - 220
employees.

1. Layoff Event:

On Jan. 7, 2019, the Mount Polley Mining Corporation (Mt Polley), a subsidiary of Imperial
Metals Corp., announced operations at the Mount Polley mine will be suspended by the end of
May 2019 due to declining copper prices and low-grade ore currently available at the mine.

Since the 2014 tailings storage facility (TSF) breach, the company has focused its financial
resources on repairing the TSF and remediating damages. As a result, the company has not
had the financial means to expand operations and access higher-grade ore at the mine site.

The suspension of operations will impact approximately 200-220 employees and as yet to
be determined number of subcontractors.

Monitoring and remediation will continue at the mine site and 10 employees will be
retained for this work.

1. Current Status:

Impacted workers reside in various communities including: Quesnel, Ashcroft, 100 Mile
House, Williams Lake, Horsefly and Likely.

Based on an assessment after layoffs in late 2018 (from 320 employees to 260 and then to
220-200), the company expects 22% of impacted workers to leave their communities to seek
work elsewhere. The remaining 78% have indicated they need to stay in their communities
due to family and other commitments but are partly willing to commute to work in other
communities and provinces.

The company is currently reviewing seniority and early retirement opportunities of
impacted workers to determine severance pay.

Staff from the Williams Lake WorkBC office, have been in touch with Mt Polley’s HR
department. WorkBC was advised that the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
and Ministry of Forest, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development will help
United Steel Workers Local 1-2017 gather information for workers on other employment
opportunities in the province.

1. FLNR - Next Steps:

Community Transition Manager Ingrid Strauss will continue to work with the Ministry of
Social Development and Poverty Reduction, Service Canada and United Steel Workers Local
1-2017 to gather information.

Regional Manager Emily Colombo will contact potentially impacted local and regional
governments to provide information and identify concerns and involvement in a worker
transition group.

Regional Manager Emily Colombo will contact WorkBC staff to discuss timing for worker
information sessions. Details to be confirmed.

CT Manager Ingrid Strauss will be developing a Worker Transition Team with local,
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regional and government representatives. This would include the Steelworkers Union, local
college, Mt Polley HR manager, WorkBC etc. Staff are developing a list. The purpose is to
share information and provide supports to the workers.

Sarah Fraser
Executive Director, Rural Development
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
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Re: Mayne Island Town Hall Meeting

April 29, 2019 2:48 PM

Subject  Re: Mayne Island Town Hall Meeting

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Olsen.MLA, Adam LASS:EX
Sent January 14, 2019 12:20 PM

Should have answers for both your Qs later today

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

On Jan 14, 2019, at 6:34 AM, Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA®@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Tim,

I have a community meeting tomorrow evening on Mayne Island. Residents are very
concerned about the change in hunting regulations on the Island.

A gentleman has asked for an outline of the community engagement undertaken by the
Ministry leading up to the decision.

Can you please provide me a bullet point form outline of what the Ministry did.

Thank you!
Adam Olsen, MLA

Saanich North and the Islands
Website | Instagram | Facebook

Constituency Office
#215-2506 Beacon Avenue, Sidney, BC V8L 1Y2
Phone: 250-655-5600 | Fax: (250) 655-7398

Legislative Office

Room 028 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250) 387-8347 | Fax: (250) 387-8338

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy,
forward, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If
you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and delete this message.

From: 22
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 at 8:35 PM
To: "Olsen.MLA, Adam" <Adam.Olsen.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>
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Cc:s:22
Subject: Mayne Island Town Hall Meeting

Dear Sir,

| am a resident of Mayne Island and would like some clarification about the process
that lead to the changing of the hunting regulations on the island effective July 1, 2018.
From what | understand, local resident consultations conducted in 2013 did not support
opening up Mayne Island to hunting although they acknowledged the need for
continuing fallow deer controls.

In February 2018, our local "Mayne Island Fallow Deer Committee" stated

that”....... they had no previous knowledge of the hunting regulations as proposed by
the Fish and Wildlife Branch of the Ministry of Forests Lands and Natural Resources”,
that they only learned about it through Facebook postings by residents, and that there
was a very brief window of opportunity to respond before the Jan 19, 2018 deadline. In
the same article, they reiterated their position that no open hunting be allowed on
Mayne Island. (Source: February 28, 2018 edition of the Mayneliner).

The BC govt. "pubic consultation process" apparently culminated in a public meeting
attended by yourself on June 19, 2018. Your announcement of this meeting (posted in
the June 2018 Mayneliner magazine) did not specifically mention that changes to the
hunting regulations were pending or imminent (although they were implemented July 1
2018, and thus were very likely already "signed and sealed" by the date of that
meeting.) This is NOT legitimate or effective public consultation.

| would also like to know what oversight the government is providing to ensure that
these new rules are followed? There have been reports on social media of an apparent
illegal hunting camp with several vehicles & participants, and a recently killed deer, that
was discovered on private property without the owners permission.

My wife s.22 and | are very angry with this change and would like to know the
process to have it overturned. One of the factors that inspired us to purchase a home
on this island was the ban on open hunting. Allowing open hunting on this small,
populated island, where deer are a welcome fixture, in our neighbourhood is
dangerous and unwelcome.

The BC government web site states that:

"The Province manages deer in the wild; urban deer are primarily managed by
municipalities. The Province encourages local governments to develop detailed deer
management plans”. (Ref: hitps://news.gov.bc.ca/factsheets/factsheet-urban-deer-
management-in-bc)

Since Mayne Island does not seem to me to fit the definition of a "wild" area, | believe
in this case that the BC Ministry of F.L.N.R. did not follow their own mandate to
respect the recommendation of the local municipality.

| would like to know what the process that lead up to this change in regulation, and
what actions nede to be taken to reverse this decision? During the consultations we
were advised that "Mayne Island could shorten the season through regulation, if residents
decide this is appropriate following a public consultation process”. (Source: Deer FAQ, Mayne
Island Published by Rob Underhill on October 27, 2013). Let's get this public consultation
started ASAP!!

Please be prepared to provide your views on this issue at the pending January 15th
Town hall meeting.

Signed:
s.22

Mayne Island BC
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RE:

Mayne Island Town Hall Meeting

April 29, 2019 2:45 PM

Subject

From
To

Sent

RE: Mayne Island Town Hall Meeting
Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Olsen.MLA, Adam LASS:EX

January 14, 2019 5:08 PM

| think this is fairly precise. There is a bullet talking about having the matter advertised on a website,

but th

at fact was advertised in some fashion (haven’t been to Mayne for a few years, but | assume

the Gulf Islands Driftwood still gets circulated there, so likely there and whatever coffee-shop
circulars that are distributed).

Invasive fallow deer became established on Mayne Island over the last 10-15 years, have no
natural predators on the island, and are causing ecological damage. These fallow deer
originated from a game farm that was operating from the mid-1980s until 2006, and escaped
due to lack of appropriate confinement.

Native black-tailed deer also exist on Mayne Island and there is no conservation concern for
these native deer.

Mayne Island has been under a no hunting/no shooting prohibition since the early 1970s, with
the exception of fallow deer hunted under special permits.

The number of fallow deer hunting permits issued increased over time, to the point where
more hunting was occurring by permitted hunters harvesting fallow deer on Mayne Island
than on all the other Gulf Islands combined. Approximately 200 fallow deer were killed on an
annual permitted basis.

Residents raise concerns and filed complaints about over-abundant fallow deer in their
communities, and there is significant interest from many residents to reduce numbers of both
fallow and black-tailed deer.

Due to the overabundance of deer, deer/vehicle collisions are the single most responded to
call by the RCMP.

Fallow deer cause issues for Mayne Island farms and farmers were seeking tools to remove
fallow deer.

Mayne Island consists almost entirely of private land for which landowner permission is
required for lawful hunting.

The hunting/shooting ban was proposed to be lifted to increase opportunity for hunters,
reduce administrative burden, reduce regulatory complexity, to address deer browsing on
farms, and manage overabundant invasive species.

This proposal was consulted on with, and supported by, the Conservation Officer Service, local
hunting/trapping stakeholders, and First Nations. The proposal was also consulted on broadly
with the public through the Angling, Hunting and Trapping Public Engagement website, which
provided members of the public with information on the proposal and an opportunity to
provide feedback from Dec. 19, 2018 to Jan. 19, 2019. Public feedback on this proposal was 34
in support and 26 opposed.

The Mayne Island Deer Committee/Island Trust supported deer population control but wanted
the ability to select hunters; in essence this allowance was already in place as hunters must
gain permission from landowners prior to hunting.

Effective July 1, 2018, the hunting/shooting prohibition on Mayne Island was lifted, and Mayne
Island became subject to the suite of hunting regulations (i.e. open seasons and the
prohibition on hunting with rifles) that exist on the other Gulf Islands.

The ministry continues to receive correspondence from Mayne Island residents demanding
that more be done to reduce deer populations.

The ministry also receives correspondence from Mayne Island residents who do not want any
hunting, whether via an open season or via permit.
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e Based on proposed Parks Canada work to eradicate fallow deer from Sydney Island, we
estimate that it would cost about $25,000 to develop a fallow deer eradication plan for Mayne
Island and it would be at least $2,000,000 to implement fully.

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

From: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 6:34 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Clayton, Ryan LASS:EX <Ryan.Clayton@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Mayne Island Town Hall Meeting
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
addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward,
disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you receive
this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this
message.

From:s-22
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 at 8:35 PM
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To: "Olsen.MLA, Adam" <Adam.Olsen.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Cc:s.22
Subject: Mayne Island Town Hall Meeting

Dear Sir,

I am a resident of Mayne Island and would like some clarification about the process that lead
to the changing of the hunting regulations on the island effective July 1, 2018.

From what | understand, local resident consultations conducted in 2013 did not support
opening up Mayne Island to hunting although they acknowledged the need for continuing
fallow deer controls.

In February 2018, our local "Mayne Island Fallow Deer Committee" stated that”....... they had
no previous knowledge of the hunting regulations as proposed by the Fish and Wildlife
Branch of the Ministry of Forests Lands and Natural Resources”, that they only learned
about it through Facebook postings by residents, and that there was a very brief window of
opportunity to respond before the Jan 19, 2018 deadline. In the same article, they reiterated
their position that no open hunting be allowed on Mayne Island. (Source: February 28, 2018
edition of the Mayneliner).

The BC govt. "pubic consultation process" apparently culminated in a public meeting
attended by yourself on June 19, 2018. Your announcement of this meeting (posted in the
June 2018 Mayneliner magazine) did not specifically mention that changes to the hunting
regulations were pending or imminent (although they were implemented July 1 2018, and
thus were very likely already "signed and sealed" by the date of that meeting.) This is NOT
legitimate or effective public consultation.

I would also like to know what oversight the government is providing to ensure that these
new rules are followed? There have been reports on social media of an apparent illegal
hunting camp with several vehicles & participants, and a recently killed deer, that was
discovered on private property without the owners permission.

My wife s.22 and | are very angry with this change and would like to know the

process to have it overturned. One of the factors that inspired us to purchase a home on this
island was the ban on open hunting. Allowing open hunting on this small, populated island,
where deer are a welcome fixture, in our neighbourhood is dangerous and unwelcome.

The BC government web site states that:

"The Province manages deer in the wild; urban deer are primarily managed by
municipalities. The Province encourages local governments to develop detailed deer
management plans”. (Ref: https://news.gov.bc.ca/factsheets/factsheet-urban-deer-
management-in-bc)

Since Mayne Island does not seem to me to fit the definition of a "wild" area, | believe in this
case that the BC Ministry of F.L.N.R. did not follow their own mandate to respect the
recommendation of the local municipality.

| would like to know what the process that lead up to this change in regulation, and what
actions nede to be taken to reverse this decision? During the consultations we were advised
that "Mayne Island could shorten the season through regulation, if residents decide this is
appropriate following a public consultation process”. (Source: Deer FAQ, Mayne Island Published by
Rob Underhill on October 27, 2013). Let's get this public consultation started ASAP!!

Please be prepared to provide your views on this issue at the pending January 15th Town
hall meeting.

Signed:
s.22

Mayne Island BC
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RE: old growth engo agenda

April 29, 2019 2:49 PM

Subject  RE: old growth engo agenda

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Sent January 14, 2019 10:07 AM

I'll call you then.

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

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: old growth engo agenda

Does 10:30 work?

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 14, 2019, at 8:36 AM, Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

From: MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

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
Working with Craig, we have arrived at a draft agenda for the January 17" ENGO old growth
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

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information
may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you
have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its
attachments, if any.

<2019-01-11 Agenda-meeting re Old Growth for January 17, 2019.docx>
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briefing on contractor sustainability

April 29, 2019 1:28 PM

Subject  briefing on contractor sustainability

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Sent January 15, 2019 5:28 PM

The 3:15 timeslot is no longer available. Has to be before 2:15.

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

Sent January 15, 2019 11:23 AM

BG_Coast_
overview...

KM_Coast
revitalizat...

NR_Coast
revitalizat...

QA _Coast
revitalizat...

Attachments

Sorry. Meant to send you this sooner.

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
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FW: CRC documents

April 29, 2019 1:42 PM

Subject FW: CRC documents
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent January 15, 2019 5:15 PM

Proposed
Communi...

Attachments

e

ATTO0001

Job
Protectio...
A

e

ATTO0002

2001
Annual Re...
Y

A
b oot
ATT00003

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

From: Allan, John FLNR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:29 PM
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To: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: CRC documents

This took a bit longer as | had lots of interruptions.

It’s very bare bones but gives you a sense of the approach. | have also attached the JPC Act (since

repealed) and the last JPC report issued to give you a sense of the work done.
John.
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FW: Ellis Ross Ad

April 29, 2019 1:49 PM

Subject FW: Ellis Ross Ad

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Sent January 15, 2019 2:53 PM
Attachments .

RossAd

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

From: Donaldson, Doug <D.Donaldson@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Ellis Ross Ad

As discussed

From: Maitland, Julie

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Donaldson, Doug <D.Donaldson@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Ellis Ross Ad

This was sent to me by Jen Rice’s CA. It was in the local paper in Terrace/PR. It may make it to the
Interior New’s this week too?

From: Jack, Joseph

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Maitland, Julie <Julie.Maitland@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Ellis Ross Ad

Joseph Jack | Constituency Assistant | Jennifer Rice MLA North Coast
P:250-624-7734 | TF: 1-866-624-7734 | F: 250-624-7737
Joseph.Jack@leg.bc.ca | Newsletter | Facebook | Twitter | Website
290- 309 2N° AVENUE WEST,

Prince Rupert, BC, V8J 3T1
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FW: REVIEW/APPROVE - NR - Logging Contractor
Sustainability Review

April 29, 2019 2:38 PM

Subject FW: REVIEW/APPROVE - NR - Logging Contractor Sustainability Review

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX
Sent January 15, 2019 10:22 AM
Attachments Ry
d
NR_Logging
Contracto...

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

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: REVIEW/APPROVE - NR - Logging Contractor Sustainability Review

Following up on this

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 6:26 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Cc: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Subject: REVIEW/APPROVE - NR - Logging Contractor Sustainability Review

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

April 29, 2019 2:39 PM

Subject  RE: Mayne Island Town Hall Meeting

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Olsen, Adam
Sent January 15, 2019 9:03 AM

Yes. | am still writing cheques dated 1985 because years are hard.
A little more info:

- Ministry staff have been meeting and communicating with Mayne Island residents over the
last 10 years

- During these 10 years staff fielded phone calls from Mayne Island residents and held in person
meetings with the Mayne Island Deer Committee, a sub-committee of Mayne Rate Payers
association, and with CRD.

- 5years ago the deer committee brought up allowing hunting in open house meetings
discussing potential options and held unofficial votes.

- General consensus was that no one likes fallow deer and residents were okay with removal,
but didn’t want island to be open to “open hunting” — however due to Mayne being private
land, the hunting would not be open, but require permissions even if allowed.

- On the same date the engagement period opened, the Ministry issued an Information Bulletin
posted to the BC Gov News — FLNRORD website which was picked up by media with staff doing
interviews on the specific proposals and the regulation change process in general.

- Following the posting of consultations on the engagement site, and while the comment period
was open MLA Olsen held two open house meetings in early 2018.

- Consensus from those meetings was that residents were okay with going ahead. At that time
residents had a better understanding of what hunting on Mayne Island would mean, and that
it was not the same as “open hunting” since there was no crown land to hunt openly on.

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

From: Olsen, Adam <A.Olsen@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 6:19 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Mayne Island Town Hall Meeting

Thank you Tim. I assume you mean that consultation occurred from Dec. 19, 2017 to Jan. 19,
2018 not Dec. 19, 2018 to Jan. 19, 2019

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

From: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Monday, January 14, 2019 at 5:08 PM

To: "Olsen.MLA, Adam" <Adam.Olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Mayne Island Town Hall Meeting

| think this is fairly precise. There is a bullet talking about having the matter advertised on a website,
but that fact was advertised in some fashion (haven’t been to Mayne for a few years, but | assume
the Gulf Islands Driftwood still gets circulated there, so likely there and whatever coffee-shop
circulars that are distributed).

¢ Invasive fallow deer became established on Mayne Island over the last 10-15 years, have no
natural predators on the island, and are causing ecological damage. These fallow deer
originated from a game farm that was operating from the mid-1980s until 2006, and escaped
due to lack of appropriate confinement.

e Native black-tailed deer also exist on Mayne Island and there is no conservation concern for
these native deer.

¢ Mayne Island has been under a no hunting/no shooting prohibition since the early 1970s, with
the exception of fallow deer hunted under special permits.

e The number of fallow deer hunting permits issued increased over time, to the point where
more hunting was occurring by permitted hunters harvesting fallow deer on Mayne Island
than on all the other Gulf Islands combined. Approximately 200 fallow deer were killed on an
annual permitted basis.

e Residents raise concerns and filed complaints about over-abundant fallow deer in their
communities, and there is significant interest from many residents to reduce numbers of both
fallow and black-tailed deer.

e Due to the overabundance of deer, deer/vehicle collisions are the single most responded to
call by the RCMP.

e Fallow deer cause issues for Mayne Island farms and farmers were seeking tools to remove
fallow deer.

e Mayne Island consists almost entirely of private land for which landowner permission is
required for lawful hunting.

e The hunting/shooting ban was proposed to be lifted to increase opportunity for hunters,
reduce administrative burden, reduce regulatory complexity, to address deer browsing on
farms, and manage overabundant invasive species.

e This proposal was consulted on with, and supported by, the Conservation Officer Service, local
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

e The Mayne Island Deer Committee/Island Trust supported deer population control but wanted
the ability to select hunters; in essence this allowance was already in place as hunters must
gain permission from landowners prior to hunting.

e Effective July 1, 2018, the hunting/shooting prohibition on Mayne Island was lifted, and Mayne
Island became subject to the suite of hunting regulations (i.e. open seasons and the
prohibition on hunting with rifles) that exist on the other Gulf Islands.

¢ The ministry continues to receive correspondence from Mayne Island residents demanding
that more be done to reduce deer populations.

e The ministry also receives correspondence from Mayne Island residents who do not want any
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

From: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
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
Cc:s-22

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

In February 2018, our local "Mayne Island Fallow Deer Committee" stated that".......they had
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

I would like to know what the process that lead up to this change in regulation, and what
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
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RE: Reminder: Talk to MIRR about TB date

April 29, 2019 2:37 PM

Subject  RE: Reminder: Talk to MIRR about TB date

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX
Sent January 15, 2019 1:58 PM

Will do so right after the 2 p.m. call

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:54 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Talk to MIRR about TB date

MIRR has just asked me to confirm attendees if we are sending anyone, have you had a chance to
talk with MIRR?

From: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: Reminder: Talk to MIRR about TB date

As we talked about on Friday, here is your reminder to talk with MIRR MA re MIRR going to TB Major
onJan 23 s.12,5.13

On Friday | made it very clear with MIRR DMO that Minister would not be able to participate.
d.

Dana Eckardt

Director, Executive Operations | Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phone: 778 974 5810 | Mobile: 250 818 8916
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Re: Invitation: CCFM Feb. 7 Ministers’ Softwood Lumber
Task Force Teleconference

April 29, 2019 2:36 PM

Subject | Re: Invitation: CCFM Feb. 7 Ministers’ Softwood Lumber Task Force Teleconference

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Larkin, Brenda FLNR:EX
Sent January 24, 2019 11:22 AM

Can we check with the foresters assn about having him speak at a different time? It may not be
feasible, but let’s ask.

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant ¢ Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

On Jan 24, 2019, at 10:56 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

So, looks like this is no longer on Jan 315t ?!
Minister is speaking from 8am-9am PST in Kamloops on Feb 7t".
Should we have someone call in his place?

Lisa

From: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation: CCFM Feb. 7 Ministers’ Softwood Lumber Task Force Teleconference

The next Ministers’ Softwood Lumber Task Force / Canadian Council of Forest Ministers
(CCFM) Teleconference will take place on February 7" from 11:00am-12:00pm (EST). Further
details including teleconference information and meeting materials will be forthcoming.

Please confirm your attendance, or that of your alternate, by sending a response to the CCFM
Secretariat (nrcan.ccfm-ccmf.rncan@canada.ca) at your earliest convenience.

From: CCFM / CCMF (NRCan/RNCan) [mailto:nrcan.ccfm-ccmf.rncan@canada.cal

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Office of the Minister / Bureau du Ministre (NRCAN/RNCAN); Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX;
'oneil.carlier@gov.ab.ca’; 'env.minister@gov.sk.ca'; 'minsdev@leg.gov.mb.ca';
'minister.mnrf@ontario.ca'; 'ministre-mffp@mffp.gouv.qgc.ca'; 'mike.holland@gnb.ca’;
'mindnr@novascotia.ca'; 'rbrown@gov.pe.ca'; 'gerrybyrne@gov.nl.ca'; 'ranj.pillai@gov.yk.ca';
‘Robert C MclLeod@gov.nt.ca'; 'jehaloak@gov.nu.ca'; Minister, JTT JTT:EX; Minister, TRD
JTT:EX; 'minister.teic@gov.sk.ca'; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; 'kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca'; Tremblay,
Christyne (NRCAN/RNCAN); Allan, John FLNR:EX; 'Andre.Corbould@gov.ab.ca';
'lin.gallagher@gov.sk.ca'; 'DMsdev@l|eg.gov.mb.ca’; 'bill.thornton@ontario.ca’;
'Line.Drouin@mffp.gouv.qc.ca'; 'cathy.larochelle@gnb.ca'; 'Julie.Towers@novascotia.ca';
'mmdorsey@gov.pe.ca'’; LoriAnneCompanion Ext-PCH; 'stephen.mills@gov.yk.ca';
'loe_Dragon@gov.nt.ca'; 'PSuvega@GOV.NU.CA'
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Cc: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; 'richard.davis@gov.sk.ca'; '|Jennifer.Hartung@gov.sk.ca'; Caron, Zoe
(NRCAN/RNCAN); Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; 'sara.wong@gov.ab.ca'; 'Tyler.Lynch@gov.sk.ca';
'Luca.Bucci@ontario.ca'; 'Annie.Graveline@gnb.ca'; 'rimcphee@gov.pe.ca';
'PamHunt@gov.nl.ca'; 'Bruce Mayer'; '‘Brad.Epp@gov.mb.ca'; 'Chris.B.Ward@gnb.ca';
'stephenbalsom@gov.nl.ca'; 'Jon.Porter@novascotia.ca'; 'spinksen@gov.nu.ca';
'kathleen.mcfadden@ontario.ca'; 'rosalyn.lawrence@ontario.ca'; 'kemacquarrie@gov.pe.ca';
'Martin.Pelletier@mffp.gouv.qc.ca'; 'lyle.dinn@gov.yk.ca'; 'Doris Braid'; 'Shereen Trenchard';
'matt.conrod@gov.mb.ca'; 'Suzy.Hodgson@gnb.ca'; 'Laura.DeLong@gnb.ca'’;
'Danielle.Shineton@gnb.ca'; 'marilynlegge@gov.nl.ca'; 'BlairAdams@gov.nl.ca';

'Mike _Gravel@gov.nt.ca'; 'Gerald.Post@novascotia.ca'; 'Lynne.Stewart@novascotia.ca'’;
‘colin.templeton@ontario.ca'; ‘aaron.kuchirka@gov.sk.ca'; 'Marie.Storey@gov.mb.ca'; Roberge,
Amélie (NRCan/RNCan); Gilsenan, Rory (NRCan/RNCan); Morel, Andrew (NRCAN/RNCAN);
Franklin, Cynthia (NRCan/RNCan); 'Hayhurst, David (MNRF'; 'Penney, Nadine ENV'; 'Hillyard,
Rod'; Wilson, Anna FLNR:EX; Hughes, Kate FLNR:EX; MacNeil2, Beth (NRCAN/RNCAN);

Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX; 'Ronald.brizard@mffp.gouv.gc.ca'; 'stephenbalsom@gov.nl.ca';

'Jon.Porter@novascotia.ca'; 'Rita Mueller'; 'Marc.Meyer@gov.yk.ca';
'Michelle.Sicotte@gov.yk.ca'; 'Caines, Tina M'; 'Lina Dobbin'; 'Stewart, Lynne'; 'Bolger, Joanne
E'; 'Guignard, Stephanie (ERD/DER - DAAF/MAAP)'; 'Diane.Fournier@mffp.gouv.qc.ca';
‘Shannon Powell'; Rybak, Jessica (NRCan/RNCan); Boyland, Mark (NRCan/RNCan); Knowles,
James (NRCAN/RNCAN)

Subject: Feb. 7 Ministers’ Softwood Lumber Task Force / Canadian Council of Forest Ministers
Teleconference

(La version francaise suit)

Bonjour a tous,

The next Ministers’ Softwood Lumber Task Force / Canadian Council of Forest Ministers
(CCFM) Teleconference will take place on February 7t from 11:00am-12:00pm (EST). Further

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
The CCFM Secretariat

Bonjour a tous,

La prochaine téléconférence du Groupe de travail fédéral-provincial sur le bois d’ceuvre
résineux / Conseil canadien des ministres des foréts (CCMF) aura lieu le 7 février, de 11:00 h 3
12:00 h (HNE). De plus amples renseignements, y compris l'information sur la téléconférence
et la documentation concernant la réunion, vous seront communiqués sous peu.

Afin de confirmer votre présence ou celle de votre remplagant, veuillez envoyer votre réponse
par courriel au Secrétariat du CCMF (nrcan.ccfm-ccmf.rncan@canada.ca) le plus rapidement
possible.

Merci de votre attention.
Le Secrétariat du CCMF
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Re: Invitation: CCFM Feb. 7 Ministers’ Softwood Lumber
Task Force Teleconference

April 29, 2019 2:35 PM

Subject | Re: Invitation: CCFM Feb. 7 Ministers’ Softwood Lumber Task Force Teleconference

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Sent January 24, 2019 11:30 AM

Ok. Suspect John Allan should be in on this call.

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

OnJan 24, 2019, at 11:28 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| don’t really see another opportunity to move MDD other than lunch and he wouldn’t be able
to get our of Kamloops:

Tristan, | am going to leave this with you as | know they have already moved things around
once to accommodate MDD. And moving him would also require accommodating the
moderators schedule.

15 am OPENING WELCOME
to 8:00

am Location: Ballroom A/B/C

Speakers:

¢ Chief Ronald E. Ignace, PhD, Skeetchestn Indian Band
e Ken Christian, Mayor of Kamloops

8:00 am PLENARY

to 9:00
am BC Forest Minister's Keynote Address

Location: Ballroom A/B/C

Speaker:

e Honourable Doug Donaldson, Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural
Resource Operations and Rural Development
Moderator:

e Morgan Kennah, RPF, ABCFP Vice President and Director,
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9:00 am
to 9:30
am

9:30 am
to

10:30
am

Strategic Forestry Policy, Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural
Resource Operations and Rural Development

Sponsored by:

Tolko Industries Ltd.
COFFEE BREAK

Location: Foyer/Columbia

Sponsored by:

Western Forest Products Inc.
BREAKOUT SESSION 1

Water Woes: Whose Risk is it Anyway?

Location: Theatre

Significant spring floods and storms appear to be more common,
impacting infrastructure and human well-being. What can forest
professionals do and what are others doing to assess and manage
these risks? Watershed management in BC is implemented through a
patchwork of processes and decision makers, so how do we ensure a
robust understanding of watershed risks is developed and that the
right people are involved in the conversations? Join us as we discuss
the dynamic contributing factors to our water woes and the extent to
which forest management and operations are contributing to recent
floods and landslides.

Speakers:

e Matthias Jakob, PhD, P.Geo., Principal Geoscientist, BGC
Engineering Inc.
e Rhona Martin, Chair, Columbia Shuswap Regional District
e Doug Wahl, RPBio, CPESC, Manager, Audits & Investigations,
Forest Practices Board
Moderator:

e Randy Spyksma, MSc, RPF, Forsite

Sponsored by:

140 of 206
Quick Notes Page 2



Western Forestry Contractors’ Association
BREAKOUT SESSION 2

Timber Supply Review as a Tool to Get us to a State of Healthy
and Resilient Forests

Location: Salon A/B

The Annual Allowable Cut that is determined through the TSR process
is one of the most important decisions that industry, government,
First Nations, and the public rely on to plan their businesses, tax
revenues, sharing revenues, and the many other resources which all
British Columbians have come to expect from BC's forests. However,
the TSR reflects the direction of past decisions and stakeholder wants
and needs. Is there enough input by all of today’s stakeholders to
achieve the outcomes that society demands? This panel discussion
will tackle issues around the rates of cut in BC's management units,
how the TSR can influence the creation of healthy and resilient forests,
and if the TSR process be improved to ensure healthier forests and
communities?

Speakers:

eLennard Joe, RPF General Manager, Stuwix Resources Joint
Ventures

o Jeff Mycock, RPF, Chief Forester, West Fraser Timber

e Diane Nicholls, RPF, ADM, Chief Forester, Office of the Chief
Forester, Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

e James Skinner, RPF, Forestry Superintendent, Tolko

Moderator:

e Cam Brown, MF, RPF, Resource Analyst, Forsite

Sponsored by:

Stella-Jones Inc.
BREAKOUT SESSION 3

Resource Road Infrastructure: The Policy and Practice of
Ownership and Maintenance

Location: Ida
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10:30
am to
11:00

am

11:00
am to
12:00
pm

British Columbia’s resource road infrastructure has become a growing
liability that lacks ownership and adequate maintenance. Who owns
and should maintain our infrastructure? What is a reasonable level of
expectation? Join us for an evidence-based discussion of policy and
professional practice that links legal obligations, liability, fiscal costs,
and public expectations. If we were to change the view of our
provincial resource road infrastructure from being a liability to being
an asset, what might that look like and what is our greatest challenge
in doing so? How can we work together to overcome this challenge
and are we meeting expectations and commitments?

For discussion: Resource Road Maintenance Guideline currently being
piloted through October 2018. Please download your PDF copy.

Speakers:

e Marty Hiemstra, RPF, Lo-Bar Log Transport Co. Ltd.
e Justin Kumagai, RPF, Manager, Contract Services, Western Forest
Products
eJames Neuman, RFT, Senior Policy Analyst - Resource Roads,
Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development
Moderator:

e Ray Crampton, District Manager, Okanagan-Shuswap, Ministry of
Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development

Sponsored by:

BC Forest Safety Council
COFFEE BREAK

Location: Foyer/Columbia

Sponsored by:

The Gorman Group
BREAKOUT SESSION 4

Wildfire Aftermath: How Have We Changed?

Location: Theatre
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In light of the unprecedented flood and wildfire seasons of 2017 and
2018, and the completion of the BC Flood and Wildfire independent
review, what are the lessons we've learned that can shape our future
forest management regimes? Join us as we cover the considerations
forest professionals will need to take in approaching new
recommendations, how we need to think differently about wildfire
hazards and the impacts on the land, and reassessing approaches to
risk management.

Speakers:

e Chief Joe Alphonse, Tl'etingox First Nation
e Percy Guichon, Chief, Alexis Creek First Nation
e Jamie Jeffreys, RPF, Director BCWS, Partnerships and Indigenous
Relations, Integrated Resource Operations Division
eDan Leighton, Fire Chief, District of Logan Lake Fire and Rescue
Moderator:

e Rob Schwitzer, RFT, Acting Director, BC Wildfire Service, Ministry
of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development

Sponsored by:

Logan Lake Community Forest
BREAKOUT SESSION 5

Are the Kids Alright? The Role for Forest Professionals in the
Classroom

Location: Ida

Forest professionals have a long history of working with students to
encourage respect and appreciation for the forest environment.
Through our volunteer work, we have opened many young minds to
the possibility of a career in forestry. Remember the days when you
first realized you wanted to become a forest professional and found
someone to mentor you? Forest education champions are out there
and they help future forest professionals find their path. This
fascinating session will reconnect you with forestry camp managers
and educators and start you on the path of being a forest education
advocate.
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12:15
pm to
2:00
pm

Speaker:

e Sandy McKellar, Honourary Member, Festival of Forestry and
Tree Frog Creative
e Russ Paton, Silver Lake Forestry Camp
e Martin Tooms, Teacher, Charles Bloom Secondary School
Moderator:

e Dave Gill, RPF, General Manager, Ntityix Resources LP

Sponsored by:

Lower North Thompson Community Forest Society
BREAKOUT SESSION 6

#thisgirlcan

Location: Salon A/B

Like many industries, forestry is under-represented by women in
professional and senior roles. As Canadians, we would like to see our
partners, spouses and daughters have a chance to be leaders in their
field. So, what's holding them back? What are the myths that need to
be busted so we can better support women in advancing their careers
in our industry?

Speaker:

e Tanya Wick, CPHR, Vice President, People & Services, Tolko
Moderator:

* Michael Bragg, RPF, Woodlands Manager, Tolko

Sponsored by:

Norbord Inc.

Inductees’ Recognition Luncheon

Location: Ballroom A/B/C

NOTE: No tickets available for purchase, on site. If you are an
inductee and wish to attend, please contact Jennifer Lee.
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Charge to the Inductees delivered by Wes Bieber, RPF, Longfellows
Natural Resource Management Solutions Inc., ABCFP 2017
Professional Forester of the Year.

**Inductees, please dress business casual for the ceremony.

Sponsored by:

Interfor

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Larkin, Brenda FLNR:EX <Brenda.Larkin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Invitation: CCFM Feb. 7 Ministers’ Softwood Lumber Task Force Teleconference

Can we check with the foresters assn about having him speak at a different time? It may not
be feasible, but let’s ask.

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

On Jan 24, 2019, at 10:56 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

So, looks like this is no longer on Jan 315t ?!
Minister is speaking from 8am-9am PST in Kamloops on Feb 7t
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
(CCFM) Teleconference will take place on February 7th from 11:00am-12:00pm (EST).
Further details including teleconference information and meeting materials will be
forthcoming.

Please confirm your attendance, or that of your alternate, by sending a response to the
CCFM Secretariat (nrcan.ccfm-ccmf.rncan@canada.ca) at your earliest convenience.
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From: CCFM / CCMF (NRCan/RNCan) [mailto:nrcan.ccfm-ccmf.rncan@canada.cal
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Office of the Minister / Bureau du Ministre (NRCAN/RNCAN); Minister, FLNR
FLNR:EX; 'oneil.carlier@gov.ab.ca'; 'env.minister@gov.sk.ca'; 'minsdev@leg.gov.mb.ca';
‘minister.mnrf@ontario.ca’; 'ministre-mffp@mffp.gouv.qc.ca’; 'mike.holland@gnb.ca’;
'mindnr@novascotia.ca'’; 'rbrown@gov.pe.ca'; 'gerrybyrne@gov.nl.ca’;
'ranj.pillai@gov.yk.ca'; 'Robert C MclLeod@gov.nt.ca'; 'jehaloak@gov.nu.ca'; Minister,
JTT JTT:EX; Minister, TRD JTT:EX; 'minister.teic@gov.sk.ca'; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX;
'kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca'; Tremblay, Christyne (NRCAN/RNCAN); Allan, John FLNR:EX;
'‘Andre.Corbould@gov.ab.ca'; 'lin.gallagher@gov.sk.ca'; 'DMsdev@leg.gov.mb.ca';
'bill.thornton@ontario.ca'; 'Line.Drouin@mffp.gouv.qc.ca'; 'cathy.larochelle@gnb.ca';
'Julie.Towers@novascotia.ca'; 'mmdorsey@gov.pe.ca’; LoriAnneCompanion Ext-PCH;
'stephen.mills@gov.yk.ca'; 'loe_Dragon@gov.nt.ca'; 'PSuvega@GOV.NU.CA'

Cc: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; 'richard.davis@gov.sk.ca'; 'Jennifer.Hartung@gov.sk.ca';
Caron, Zoe (NRCAN/RNCAN); Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; 'sara.wong@gov.ab.ca';
'"Tyler.Lynch@gov.sk.ca'; 'Luca.Bucci@ontario.ca'; 'Annie.Graveline@gnb.ca';
'rfimcphee@gov.pe.ca'; 'PamHunt@gov.nl.ca'’; '‘Bruce Mayer'; 'Brad.Epp@gov.mb.ca’;
'Chris.B.Ward@gnb.ca'; 'stephenbalsom@gov.nl.ca'; 'Jon.Porter@novascotia.ca';
'spinksen@gov.nu.ca'; 'kathleen.mcfadden@ontario.ca'; 'rosalyn.lawrence@ontario.ca';
'kemacquarrie@gov.pe.ca'; 'Martin.Pelletier@mffp.gouv.qc.ca'’; 'lyle.dinn@gov.yk.ca';
'Doris Braid'; 'Shereen Trenchard'; 'matt.conrod@gov.mb.ca'; 'Suzy.Hodgson@gnb.ca';
'Laura.DeLong@gnb.ca'; 'Danielle.Shineton@gnb.ca'; 'marilynlegge@gov.nl.ca’;
'BlairAdams@gov.nl.ca'; 'Mike_Gravel@gov.nt.ca'; 'Gerald.Post@novascotia.ca';
'Lynne.Stewart@novascotia.ca'; 'colin.templeton@ontario.ca';
‘aaron.kuchirka@gov.sk.ca'; 'Marie.Storey@gov.mb.ca'; Roberge, Amélie
(NRCan/RNCan); Gilsenan, Rory (NRCan/RNCan); Morel, Andrew (NRCAN/RNCAN);
Franklin, Cynthia (NRCan/RNCan); 'Hayhurst, David (MNRF'; 'Penney, Nadine ENV';
'Hillyard, Rod'; Wilson, Anna FLNR:EX; Hughes, Kate FLNR:EX; MacNeil2, Beth
(NRCAN/RNCAN); Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX; 'Ronald.brizard@mffp.gouv.gc.ca’;
'stephenbalsom@gov.nl.ca'; '|on.Porter@novascotia.ca'; 'Rita Mueller';
'Marc.Meyer@gov.yk.ca'; 'Michelle.Sicotte@gov.yk.ca'; 'Caines, Tina M'; 'Lina Dobbin';
'Stewart, Lynne'; 'Bolger, Joanne E'; 'Guignard, Stephanie (ERD/DER - DAAF/MAAP)';
'Diane.Fournier@mffp.gouv.qc.ca'; 'Shannon Powell’; Rybak, Jessica (NRCan/RNCan);
Boyland, Mark (NRCan/RNCan); Knowles, James (NRCAN/RNCAN)

Subject: Feb. 7 Ministers’ Softwood Lumber Task Force / Canadian Council of Forest
Ministers Teleconference

(La version frangaise suit)
Bonjour a tous,

The next Ministers’ Softwood Lumber Task Force / Canadian Council of Forest Ministers
(CCFM) Teleconference will take place on February 7*" from 11:00am-12:00pm (EST).
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

La prochaine téléconférence du Groupe de travail fédéral-provincial sur le bois d’'ceuvre
résineux / Conseil canadien des ministres des foréts (CCMF) aura lieu le 7 février, de
11:00 h a 12:00 h (HNE). De plus amples renseignements, y compris I'information sur la
téléconférence et la documentation concernant la réunion, vous seront communiqués
sous peu.
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Afin de confirmer votre présence ou celle de votre remplacant, veuillez envoyer votre

réponse par courriel au Secrétariat du CCMF (nrcan.ccfm-ccmf.rncan@canada.ca) le plus
rapidement possible.

Merci de votre attention.
Le Secrétariat du CCMF
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FW: Mass Timber Pitch

April 29, 2019 2:30 PM

Subject FW: Mass Timber Pitch
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Sent January 25, 2019 8:52 AM
Attachments m "
Pitch -
Mass Tim...

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

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 5:06 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Mass Timber Pitch

This still needs some further work on my end, but rough document attached.s.13
s.13

Open to any thoughts you have.

s.13

Thanks,

C

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-01-24 4:59 PM (GMT-08:00)
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To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>, "D'Souza, Pamela GCPE:EX"
<Pamela.DSouza@gov.bc.ca>, "Mills, Esme GCPE:EX" <Esme.Mills@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Mass Timber Pitch

Hi Craig,
Attached is the tall wood pitch as discussed. | am sharing with FLNRO GCPE now.

Lisa Leslie, Director of Communications

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Ministry Responsible for TransLink
B 250-213-7724
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FW: Meeting request: BC Chamber of Commerce Policy
and Positions Manual

April 29, 2019 2:26 PM

Subject FW: Meeting request: BC Chamber of Commerce Policy and Positions Manual
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX

Sent January 25, 2019 2:18 PM

Attachments | . _

BCCC_MinD
onaldson...

FLNRO -

FLNRO -

FLNRO -
Sell or Le...

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

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting request: BC Chamber of Commerce Policy and Positions Manual

FYl,
I’'m concerned that we are just now receiving an email sent to the general email box from
NOVEMBER 22", Could you follow up with Dana please.

Also, we discussed this in our scheduling meeting. At this point do we still want to go ahead and get
advice from staff.

From: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 9:44 PM

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting request: BC Chamber of Commerce Policy and Positions Manual

Meeting request embedded in attached letter for consideration.

From: Dan Baxter [mailto:dbaxter@bcchamber.org]

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX

Cc: Minister, JTT JTT:EX

Subject: 2018-2019 BC Chamber of Commerce Policy and Positions Manual

Minister Donaldson,

On behalf of Mr. Val Litwin, President and CEO on the BC Chamber of Commerce, please find
attached his letter to you regarding the BC Chamber’s 2018-2019 Policy and Positions Manual. You
will also find attached the most recently passed policy resolutions for your Ministry.

If you or your staff have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact the BC Chamber.

Best regards,

Dan Baxter

Director of Policy Development, Government & Stakeholder Relations
604.638.8116 | dbaxter@bcchamber.org | www.bcchamber.org

O 860

@
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FW: VIU Forestry Grad 2019 Speaking Inquiry

April 29, 2019 2:32 PM

Subject  FW: VIU Forestry Grad 2019 Speaking Inquiry

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
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
From: Elizabeth Avis s.22
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 7:53 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: VIU Forestry Grad 2019 Speaking Inquiry

Dear Minister Donaldson:

I am writing to you today on behalf of the VIU Forest Technology Program class of 2019.

Firstly, | want to thank you for being a part of the Truck Loggers Association Scholarship Award
ceremony and pictures. Our teachers, friends, and families are proud to see the hard work that we
put into out studies.

Secondly, | wanted to reconnect with you about speaking at our graduation ceremony. We spoke
about it briefly just before your final speech at the TLA convention. We would love to have you
come say a few words to the graduating class should it fit your schedule.

Our graduation will be held the evening of April 12, 2019, at the Cottonwood Golf Club. The
Cottonwood Gold club is in Cassidy, near the Nanaimo Airport. It will be an evening of dinner, fun,

and a CIF Ring Ceremony.

Please let us know if you are interested and available. You can contact me here ats.22
5.22 1 or by mobile at 1s.22

Thank you, and we look forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards,

Elizabeth Avis
VIU Forestry Grad 2019
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Fwd: Op-Ed: rural and northern communities fund

April 29, 2019 2:27 PM

Subject Fwd: Op-Ed: rural and northern communities fund
From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Sent January 25, 2019 10:30 AM
Attachments —
Wi
Op-Ed-ICIP-
Rural Nor...
[~ Y
2
ATT00001

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant ® Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX" <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 25, 2019 at 9:07:02 AM PST

To: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX"
<Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX" <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>, "Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX"
<Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Op-Ed: rural and northern communities fund

Hi there — For Approval. Please see attached Op-Ed. Minister Selina Robinson”s office has
asked if MDD can be added as a byline to this Op-Ed that they want to send out on Monday.

Thanks
Brett
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RE: Expanding BC's Community Forest Program

April 29, 2019 2:25 PM

Subject  RE: Expanding BC's Community Forest Program

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Sent January 25, 2019 3:43 PM

Yes,.

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

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
<Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Expanding BC's Community Forest Program

Set this up??

From: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
<Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX <Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Expanding BC's Community Forest Program

Mtg request — | understand Jennifer would like a meeting arranged during ABCPF in Kamloops, Feb.
6-8.. Dana has more details.

From: Jennifer Gunter [mailto:jgunter@bccfa.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX

Cc: Allan, John FLNR:EX; Stagg, Chris J FLNR:EX; Peterson, Dave FLNR:EX; Stewart, Doug B
FLNR:EX; Olsson, Liz V FLNR:EX; Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX; 'George Brcko'

Subject: Expanding BC's Community Forest Program

Dear Minister Donaldson,

Since our meeting last spring in Burns Lake, the BC Community Forest Association Board of Directors
and | have been working with MFLNRORD staff to gather and analyse additional information
regarding the benefits and challenges of expanding BC's Community Forest Program.

Please find attached a letter from George Brcko, BCCFA President regarding these efforts, with
refined recommendations for next steps. With the letter, we include:
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1. The new report: “Socio-Economic Impacts of British Columbia’s Community Forest Program”

2. Our original submission from May 2018 for reference: “Community-Based Tenures for Wildfire
Mitigation & Rural Development: A Proposal for Community Forest Program Expansion”

3. A summary document: “Expanding BC's Community Forest Program: Summary of Recent
Analysis & Rationale January 9, 2019”

| look forward to your response and to working with your staff to arrange a convenient time for a
meeting to discuss our recommendations.

Kind Regards,
Jennifer Gunter

Jennifer Gunter, Executive Director
BC Community Forest Association
130 Government Street

Victoria BC V8V 2K7

Phone: 250 384-4110

Email: jgunter@bccfa.ca

Website: www.bccfa.ca

155 of 206
Quick Notes Page 2



Re: Letter about Anchorages

April 29, 2019 2:28 PM

Subject  Re: Letter about Anchorages

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Olsen, Adam
Sent January 25, 2019 9:46 AM

When | spoke with staff last week | was told a response was just being finalized.

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

On Jan 25, 2019, at 9:44 AM, Olsen, Adam <A.Olsen@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Tim,

I am just following up on a letter that [ wrote about anchorages late last fall. Can you let
me know if there is a response on its way?

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
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RE: Op-Ed: rural and northern communities fund

April 29, 2019 2:26 PM

Subject  RE: Op-Ed: rural and northern communities fund

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Cc Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Sent January 25, 2019 2:33 PM

No, | discussed this with MDD and he would prefer not to have this come under his name.

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

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:33 PM

To: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
<Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Op-Ed: rural and northern communities fund

This is ok by me.
Kenn

From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 9:07 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
<Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Op-Ed: rural and northern communities fund

Hi there — For Approval. Please see attached Op-Ed. Minister Selina Robinson”s office has asked if
MDD can be added as a byline to this Op-Ed that they want to send out on Monday.

Thanks
Brett
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RE: Redlined - 3rd Quarter Release - Minister Donaldson -
December starts Page 105 (2) Redacted.pdf

April 29, 2019 2:32 PM

Subject  RE: Redlined - 3rd Quarter Release - Minister Donaldson - December starts Page 105
(2)_Redacted.pdf

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX
Sent January 25, 2019 8:25 AM

Yes, approved to be released.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 12:33 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX <Saija.Poldrugovac@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Redlined - 3rd Quarter Release - Minister Donaldson - December starts Page 105
(2)_Redacted.pdf

Hi,
Saija has redacted this, approved to be released?

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX <Saija.Poldrugovac@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Redlined - 3rd Quarter Release - Minister Donaldson - December starts Page 105
(2)_Redacted.pdf

Given that you’ve redacted the hotel names on the actual bills, does it make sense to remove the
name of the hotel from the AmEx statement? Will that still comply with the disclosure
requirements?

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

Quick Notes Page 1

158 of 206



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

From: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 10:35 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Redlined - 3rd Quarter Release - Minister Donaldson - December starts Page 105
(2)_Redacted.pdf

Here you go!
Please let me know if | missed anything!
~S
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FW: CCFM Vision

April 29, 2019 1:38 PM

Subject FW: CCFM Vision

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Sent January 28, 2019 4:42 PM
Att h ts |
achments o B
|
A shared
Vision... T...

See attached.

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

From: Ellis, Rose FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX <Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CCFM Vision

Importance: High

Hello Tim,

John has asked me to update Minister on the Canadian Council of Forest Ministers (CCFM) Vision for
Canada’s Forests. I’'m attaching the current draft we are working on with our federal/provincial
counterparts. Ministers have delegated decision making on this to DMs but we wanted to flag it and
get Minister’s feedback on the draft, and in particular the approach to characterizing relationships
with Indigenous Peoples.

| will raise it in the briefing we have scheduled on Wednesday regarding the Service Plan, but if you
receive any specific feedback from him in the meantime please let me know.

Thank you.

Rose Ellis
Executive Director, Corporate Initiatives Division, FLNRORD
Phone (778) 974-5875 | Cell (250) 888-1980
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FW: Chute Lake Dam

April 29, 2019 1:39 PM

Subject  FW: Chute Lake Dam

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX
Sent January 28, 2019 10:26 AM

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

From: Thomson, Steve s.17

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
<Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pellatt, Nan LASS:EX <Nan.Pellatt@leg.bc.ca>; Ashton, Dan <D.Ashton@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Chute Lake Dam

Hi Tim and Tristan,

In the final days of the fall legislative session MLA Dan Ashton and | had the opportunity to have a
discussion with Minister Donaldson about the required decommissioning and replacement of the
Chute Lake Dam above Naramata.

He agreed to check into possible options or opportunities for funding support to offset the costs to
the 7 or owners of the dam given agricultural, recreational, flood protection and wildfire protection
values that the dam provides.

Can you advise if Minister Donaldson has had a chance to review this and if any opportunities might
be considered and available.

Thanks for updating us.

Steve Thomson

Steve Thomson, MLA

Kelowna Mission

102 2121 Ethel Street

Kelowna, British Columbia V1Y 2Z6
Kelowna Office: (250) 712-3620
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Victoria Office: (250) 387-3504
E-mail s.17 '
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RE: APPROVAL FOI request FNR-2018-86535 Due: Jan 16
(32 pages)

April 29, 2019 2:24 PM

Subject  RE: APPROVAL FOI request FNR-2018-86535 Due: Jan 16 (32 pages)

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To FLNR FOI FLNR:EX
Sent January 28, 2019 1:48 PM

| am a bit concerned that page 15 may be damaging to private commercial interests — discusses a
venture a company was interested in testing out.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 5:08 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: APPROVAL FOI request FNR-2018-86535 Due: Jan 16 (32 pages)

Please review and send you approval directly to FLNR FOI.
Thanks.

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <fInr.foi@gov.bc.ca>; Warwick, Alexei FLNR:EX <Alexei.Warwick@gov.bc.ca>;
McDonald, Seanna FLNR:EX <Seanna.McDonald@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
<Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: APPROVAL FOI request FNR-2018-86535 Due: Jan 16 (32 pages)

Good afternoon Lisa,

Could you please review and approve the records package below?
Thanks and have a great day,

Dan

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Sent: January 11, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <fInr.foi@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Ruth FLNR:EX <Ruth.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>;
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McDonald, Seanna FLNR:EX <Seanna.McDonald@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
<Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: APPROVAL FOI request FNR-2018-86535 Due: Jan 16 (32 pages)

Good afternoon Lisa,
Records for your review and approval. Seanna has reviewed and approved the records.

The following guide is available to assist you:
e Harms Assessment - Quick Guide to Exceptions to Disclosure

Request Applicant Due Date Description Records CFRsent Redaction Consultat Harms
Number Type to: ion
FNR-201 Political Jan 16 Records of 32 pages MO Withhold MIRR, Complet
8-86535 party anyandall  of portions of  FIN, ed by

emails, text  emails the records QOP, the

messages, pursuantto PSSG program

BBMs, slack section(s) area

messages, 17

and (Disclosure

WhatsApp harmful to

messages- economic

excluding and

attachments financial

—sent from interests of

the a public

Minister’s body), 21

Senior (Disclosure

Ministerial harmful to

Assistant(s) - business

where such interests of

a position a third

existed and party) and

was staffed 22

during the (Disclosure

period. harmful to

(Date Range personal

of Records privacy) of

Search: FOIPPA.

From:

11/01/2017

To:

11/30/2017)

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Dan Bullard

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Phone: 778-974-4670

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
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RE: FOI Consultation IRR-2019-90321, due February 1,
2019

April 29, 2019 2:22 PM

Subject  RE: FOI Consultation IRR-2019-90321, due February 1, 2019

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To FLNR FOI FLNR:EX
Sent January 28, 2019 1:50 PM

Was what | am seeing the redlined version? Nothing is identified as being severed on the document |
viewed.

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

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:03 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOI Consultation IRR-2019-90321, due February 1, 2019

Good morning;
Sending a follow up on the attached consult.
Please note that Alexei had noted harms on this consult:
p 2-3
e 5. 13,16
Everything from “DISCUSSION:” to s.13,5.16 (end of
RECEMMENDATION section).

Sorry for the mix up.

Thanks!

Tami Balsom
FOI Coordinator
250-565-6310

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX
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Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 7:59 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Subject: FOI Consultation IRR-2019-90321, due February 1, 2019

Hi Lisa;
Alexei has approved this consult with no concerns. Please forward on to either Tim or Kenn.

We have received an FOI Consultation with regard to records that originated from your program and
are included in Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation’s response to an FOI request.

Note: you are NOT required to produce records.

Original request:

Political Party:

A copy of the briefing note with cliff # 45433 (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2018 To
07/31/2018)

Please review the attached records and reply to me via email to indicate which of the following
applies by February 1, 2019:

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

166 of 206



RE: New FOI Request FNR-2019-90454 fee estimate due
Jan 25

April 29, 2019 2:24 PM

Subject  RE: New FOI Request FNR-2019-90454 fee estimate due Jan 25

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Sent January 28, 2019 1:37 PM
No records

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra
FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: New FOI Request FNR-2019-90454 fee estimate due Jan 25

Pls forward any responsive records you may have.

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 1:50 PM

To: Elliott, Richard FLNR:EX <Richard.Elliott@gov.bc.ca>; Myketa, Donna FLNR:EX
<Donna.Myketa@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Klus, Arianna FLNR:EX
<Arianna.Klus@gov.bc.ca>; Preston, Naomi D FLNR:EX <Naomi.Preston@gov.bc.ca>; Marten, Debbie
FLNR:EX <Debbie.Marten@gov.bc.ca>; Hillaire, Rachel FLNR:EX <Rachel.Hillaire@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <flnr.foi@gov.bc.ca>; Chisholm, Kevin T FLNR:EX <Kevin.Chisholm@gov.bc.ca>;
Haberl, Kevin J FLNR:EX <Kevin.Haberl@gov.bc.ca>; Starinieri, Rhonda FLNR:EX
<Rhonda.Starinieri@gov.bc.ca>; Hamod, Wendy D FLNR:EX <wendy.hamod@gov.bc.ca>; McDonald,
Seanna FLNR:EX <Seanna.McDonald@gov.bc.ca>; Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX
<Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>; Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX <Emily.Tackaberry@gov.bc.ca>; Addie, Sean
FLNR:EX <Sean.Addie@gov.bc.ca>; Kong, Cinthia FLNR:EX <Cinthia.Kong@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New FOI Request FNR-2019-90454 fee estimate due Jan 25

Good afternoon,

The Ministry received a formal FOI request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act from the media.

Request Wording:
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Cabinet briefing notes, emails and/or official documents from the Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural
Resource Operations and Rural Development that mention the transfer of Crown lands to the
Squamish First Nation as part of the agreement between Squamish First Nation signed with
Woodfibre LNG and FortisBC. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/16/2012 To 01/16/2019)

This request is assigned to Minister’s Office, Deputy Minister’s Office, First Nations Relations, Crown
Lands, South Coast Region: Lands, First Nations Relations

If the request should be directed to another program in your Ministry or another public body, please
reply to me with details; do not redirect the FOI request elsewhere.

Fee estimate due: Jan 25
Records due: Feb 4
DO NOT PRODUCE RECORDS — FEE ESTIMATE ONLY IS REQUIRED

If applicable, please respond to the following as soon as possible:

Does the request require clarification?

Can the records be directly released from the program area? No harms associated?
Are responsive records publicly available, e.g. Government websites/publications?
Will responsive records be published within 60 days?

Are there suggestions to narrow/focus the request?

If your program holds responsive records please proceed as follows:

If a fee estimate is not required, i.e., a records search will take less than 3 hours and total pages will
be less than 200, advise me via email by the above noted due date and wait for further instructions.

If your program does not hold responsive records please complete Section 1 of the attached
Call for Records form and return it to me via email.* Ministry Search Responsibility and
Accountability information.

The following guides are available to assist you:

What is a Record? Managing government Records — Module 2
How to Complete a Call For Records Form

Conducting and Documenting Search Activities

How to Complete a Fee Estimate

Harms Assessment - Quick Guide to Exceptions to Disclosure

e & o o o

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
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RE: PS Lefebvre to Visit Vancouver and Dawson Creek -
Canada.ca

April 29, 2019 2:21 PM

Subject  RE: PS Lefebvre to Visit Vancouver and Dawson Creek - Canada.ca

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Donaldson, Doug
Sent January 28, 2019 5:16 PM

The federal government is providing $4.5 million to Louisiana-Pacific’s Dawson Creek plant under
the Investments in Forest Industry Transformation Program for development of siding

materials. The person | spoke to will be sending a bit more information and apologized for not
thinking of the Province. Maybe the district manager might want to go? The event is Wednesday
morning.

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
From: Donaldson, Doug s.17
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 9:15 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: PS Lefebvre to Visit Vancouver and Dawson Creek - Canada.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From:<s 17
Date: January 27, 2019 at 9:14:11 AM PST

To: Tim Renneberg <Tim.Renneberg@leg.bc.ca>, <john.allan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PS Lefebvre to Visit Vancouver and Dawson Creek - Canada.ca

Forestry announcement in Dawson Creek? Be nice to get a heads up. See if we can get any
details.
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https://www.canada.ca/en/natural-resources-canada/news/2019/01/ps-lefebvre-to-visit-
vancouver-and-dawson-creek.html

Sent from my iPhone
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RE: Records FNR-2019-90057

April 29, 2019 2:24 PM

Subject  RE: Records FNR-2019-90057

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; FLNR FOI FLNR:EX
Sent January 28, 2019 1:38 PM

We'll keep the notebooks here and scan as necessary.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Records FNR-2019-90057

Can you respond to Dan in regards to email below, thanks.

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 9:25 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Records FNR-2019-90057

Thoughts?

From: Bullard, Dan FLNR:EX

Sent: January 21,2019 9:18 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <flnr.foi@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Records FNR-2019-90057

Good morning Lisa,

This request for the Minister’s notebooks has had some questions. | have suggested the narrowing
to Information Access Operations (IAQ) that you asked for. What do you think would be the best
practice for the scanning of the notebooks? Would you like to keep them in your office or would you
like to send them to the Records Management Centre at 1520 Blanshard where they would store
them and scan them as necessary? s.13

$.13

.13 ) ) . We would appreciate your recommendations on our
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route forward for these questions.
Thanks as always,

Dan Bullard

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Phone: 778-974-4670

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
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FW: Letter to Ross Muirhead

April 29, 2019 2:10 PM

Subject  FW: Letter to Ross Muirhead

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Sent January 29, 2019 4:59 PM

Staff are suggesting simply striking the entire paragraph out. Does that make the situation better or
worse?

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

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:12 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Letter to Ross Muirhead

Morning, | checked in with staff re the paragraph

Page 2 (top)
s.13

Response:

The intent is:
s.13

Staff attempted to engage in interest based discussions to assess alternatives during a F2F meeting
but ELF considers their park like approach to be the option.

These sentences are not essential to the response and can easily be removed.

The MO has received more correspondence since these were written and MDD may wish to have a
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discussion with BCTS/RO staff.

Dana Eckardt

Director, Executive Operations | Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phone: 778 974 5810 | Mobile: 250 818 8916
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Fwd: By Friday - information for the Minister ** amended
Attachments to 245480 attachments **

April 29, 2019 2:21 PM

Subject

From
To

Sent

Fwd: By Friday - information for the Minister ** amended Attachments to 245480
attachments **

Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
January 28, 2019 7:01 PM

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and

Rural

Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

Begin

forwarded message:

From: "Nicholls, Diane R FLNR:EX" <Diane.Nicholls@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 28, 2019 at 5:41:21 PM PST

To: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Allan, John FLNR:EX"
<John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>, "Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX" <Rick.G.Manwaring@gov.bc.ca>,
"Berg, Shane FLNR:EX" <Shane.Berg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: By Friday - information for the Minister ** amended Attachments to 245480
attachments **

Hello Tim

As requested by the Minister last week, answers to some follow questions that he had.
Please ensure he receives these and if additional questions he can let me know.

Much appreciated

Diane

Sent from my iPhone
Diane Nicholls
Begin forwarded message:

From: Garry Merkel <gmerkel@telus.net>

Date: January 28, 2019 at 3:13:17 PM PST

To: "'Nicholls, Diane R FLNR:EX"" <Diane.Nicholls@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "'"White, Norah FLNR:EX"™ <Norah.White@gov.bc.ca>, "'Berg, Shane FLNR:EX""
<Shane.Berg@gov.bc.ca>, "'Begon, Stacey FLNR:EX' <Stacey.Begon@gov.bc.ca>, "'Pike,
Shannon FLNR:EX"' <Shannon.Pike@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: By Friday - information for the Minister ** amended Attachments to
245480 attachments **

These are great — thank you.

Garry Merkel
250-427-0460

From: Nicholls, Diane R FLNR:EX <Diane.Nicholls@gov.bc.ca>
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Sent: January 27,2019 14:17

To: Garry Merkel (gmerkel@telus.net) <gmerkel@telus.net>

Cc: White, Norah FLNR:EX <Norah.White@gov.bc.ca>; Berg, Shane FLNR:EX
<Shane.Berg@gov.bc.ca>; Begon, Stacey FLNR:EX <Stacey.Begon@gov.bc.ca>; Pike,
Shannon FLNR:EX <Shannon.Pike@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: By Friday - information for the Minister ** amended Attachments to
245480 attachments **

Importance: High

Hello Gary,

| am planning on forwarding these follow up answers to the Ministers Questions when
we spoke with him last week. Please review and let me know if you have any suggested
changes prior to me sending. | would like to send them to the Minister no later than
Tuesday morning if that can work.

Diane R. Nicholls, RPF

ADM., Chief Forester

Ministry of Forests, Lands

Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Office of the Chief Forester - Caring for BC's Foresis
Office: 250 387-1544

Email: Diane.Nicholls@gov.be.ca

Assistant: Shannon.Pike@gov.bc.ca

From: Jastremski, Kathryn FLNR:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Nicholls, Diane R FLNR:EX; Berg, Shane FLNR:EX

Cc: van den Broek, Jude FLNR:EX; Pike, Shannon FLNR:EX; White, Norah FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: By Friday - information for the Minister

Hi Diane and Shane,
modified and added attachments to the previous IN (245480).

More specifically:

| modified attachment #1 to include the definition of SFM in the preamble to

the principles and added that the principles are “focused on putting the land

first”

- ladded Lisa Matthaus’ name to attachment #3 and included her
appointment letter (Shannon and/or Jude, format changes might be
required to be consistent with the other letters.)

- | added attachment #4 on PR review recommendations and changes to FRPA

- | added attachment #5 which includes on the same page the original FRPA
goals and the proposed new FRPA principles (including changes mentioned
above)

- | added attachment # 6 to provide additional information to the Minister
(PAC membership and FRPA principles (avoid poorly understood risks and
possible use of the principles)

Please let me know if further changes are needed.

Kathryn

Quick Notes Page 2

176 of 206



RE: FOI Consultation IRR-2019-90321, due February 1,
2019

April 29, 2019 2:20 PM

Subject  RE: FOI Consultation IRR-2019-90321, due February 1, 2019

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Sent January 29, 2019 11:49 AM
Hi Tami,

Please send me the redlined version when it is ready.
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 8:00 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <fInr.foi@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOI Consultation IRR-2019-90321, due February 1, 2019

Hi Tim,

No sorry this consult was not redlined as of yet. | included Alexei’s noted harms for your reference.
If this is not sufficient | can send back to IAO to have it redlined first.

Please advise

Thanks

Tami Balsom
FOI Coordinator
250-565-6310

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:50 PM

To: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

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
p2-3
e S.13,16
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

e There are no harms in these records; they may be released in full.
e There are harms in releasing all of these records; they should be withheld in their entirety.

e There are harms in portions of these records; please note your concerns

The following guide is available to assist you:
. Harms Assessment - Quick Guide to Exceptions to Disclosure

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

Quick Notes Page 3

179 of 206



RE: Gateway

April 29, 2019 2:20 PM

Subject  RE: Gateway

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Sent January 29, 2019 11:54 AM

Am checking to see what work we have done on this lately. What specifically are we being asked for?

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

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: Gateway

FYI!
Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: Alexandra.Banford@gov.bc.ca

Sent: January 29, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca; Trish.Balcaen@gov.bc.ca
Cc: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; Aurian.Stark@gov.bc.ca
Subject: RE: Gateway

Thanks both - much appreciated.

We'll work to have a critical path drafted up for next week, and a briefing for Trish, Paul R, and Kevin R in
advance of MO.
We'll also look to update the FNLG follow-up letter as needed.

Thanks,
Alexandra

----- Original Message-----

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 5:53 PM

To: Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX; Banford, Alexandra R IRR:EX
Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Gateway
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AB - you may want to look closely at the FNLG follow up letter | sent you last night, if we're moving quickly on
this it may be able to be tweaked.

thx

Shawna French

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

EEEEEE LR E L E LR E L E R E R R E R E R EE LR E L E L EE R E L E L R
5th Floor - 2957 Jutland

Victoria BC

Phone: 778 974-2096

Cell:  250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca

From: Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 4:39 PM

To: Banford, Alexandra R IRR:EX <Alexandra.Banford@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Gateway

Hey Alexandra

Jonathan spoke to chief Sam and delivered message. What we need now is a critical path of actions to get to
final decision and announcement.

Jonathan looking for this the week before throne speech.
Will you ask flnrord and TRAN folks to help build this?
Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

Trish Balcaen

Assistant Deputy Minister

Negotiations and Regional Operations Division Ministry of Indigenous Relations
(250) 896-1902
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Re: Silver Lake SUP

April 29, 2019 2:11 PM

Subject ' Re: Silver Lake SUP

From
To

Sent

Yup

Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
January 29, 2019 1:23 PM

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development
Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240
OnJan 29, 2019, at 1:06 PM, Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Tim,
You will forward to Steve Thompson?

From: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 12:51 PM
To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Silver Lake SUP

Question: Is there a right of first refusal for WFN when the consideration is being
given to return the SUP to Silver Lake if Evans wants to transfer it back in 2021 and
Silver Lake is not in position to take it.

Answer: Evans Lake never held the SUP. It has always been held by Silver Lake; the
original plan was a transfer to Evans lake but at the 11™" hour, Silver lake was able to
reform their board and keep the SUP and Camp. James Kay, immediate past president
of the Kelowna Rotary Club was involved with this process and is currently on the
Silver lake board.

Question: Is there a right of first refusal for WEN in 2026 when the SUP is being
considered for renewal.

Answer: No. The renewal offer will always be made to the current holder (Silver Lake)
if they are performing.

Question: In the case of non renewal in 2026 what happens to the assets in site at the
camp. Eg the gen set?

Answer: The assets would remain the property of the society and would be removed
from the site. For specific concerns about donated assets, they could remain property of
the club and leased to the society.

Let me know if you need more detail.
d.

From: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 4:50 PM
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To: Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX
Cc: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Silver Lake SUP

Forwarding this request. If you have already received request from Tim, please copy me on the
response.

Thank you,
Tristan

From: Thomson, Steve s.17

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Cc: Pellatt, Nan LASS:EX

Subject: Silver Lake SUP

Hi Tim and Tristan,
Good morning,

I am aware of and was part of the process related to the transfer of the SUP for Silver
Lake Forest Camp from the Silver Lake Society to the Evans Lake Forestry Society. It
is my recollection that the agreement was that it would go to the Evans Lake custody
for 5 years (2021) and then potentially revert back to Silver Lake if they can
demonstrate they are in a position to manage the SUP. It is also my recollection that the
current SUP expires in 2026.

I am a member of the Kelowna Rotary Club that is considering a grant to the Camp for
a generator set, but they had a couple of questions which I was not able to fully answer.

I wonder if you could clarify or if you could have one of the FLNRO staff contact me
and let me know if:

1. Is there a right of first refusal for WFN when the consideration is being given to
return the SUP to Silver Lake if Evans wants to transfer it back in 2021 and Silver Lake
1s not in position to take it.

2. Is there a right of first refusal for WFN in 2026 when the SUP is being considered for

renewal.

In the case of non renewal in 2026 what happens to the assets in site at the camp. Eg the
gen set?

Thanks for any information you can provide me that would assist the Rotary Club on
making a decision re a grant contribution.

Steve

Steve Thomson, MLA

Kelowna Mission

102 2121 Ethel Street

Kelowna, British Columbia V1Y 2Z6
Kelowna Office: (250) 712-3620
Victoria Office: (250) 387-3504
E-mail s.17
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RE: Skagit KMs

April 29, 2019 2:11 PM

Subject  RE: Skagit KMs

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Sent January 29, 2019 2:52 PM

Should we not be saying that work on the active license ceased with the winter and that the sale
expires before the spring?

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
<Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Skagit KMs

Here you go — these are approved by the DM. However this would also be subject to Tim’s approval
of course.

Brett
s.13
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$.13

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Skagit KMs

Hello team FLNRO,
I’m looking for KMs on the Skagit Issue for the upcoming Premier’s visit to Washington State.

| have the issue note attached from IGRS, but would like a few lines that could be used in a QA, and
perhaps in his speech in the legislature there.

Many thanks!

Danielle

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Strategic Communications | Government

Communications and Public Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096
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Re: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

April 29, 2019 2:03 PM

Subject | Re: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Sent January 30, 2019 3:33 PM

Yes we will arrive around 6:30

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant ® Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and

Rural Development
Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca
250.387.6240

>0On Jan 30, 2019, at 2:17 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hello,

> Please note:

>

> For this evening's dinner with Consul General Hatori, | wanted to let you know that Leslie
Teramoto with JTT is no longer able to attend. In her place, Paul Irwin (Executive Director
International Markets) will be attending.

>

> Please let me know if the Minister is still scheduled to arrive for the 6:30pm start time.
>

> Thank you Lisa.

>

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

>

vV V. V VvV V

> From: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

> Sent: January 16, 2019 10:49 AM

> To: 'Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX' <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: RE: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>

> Hi Lisa,

>

> Please find attached direction to the Official Residence for the dinner with the Japanese Consul
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General. The address is 3351 The Cresent.

>

> Details:

> Consul General Takashi Hatori has invited Minister Donaldson and Fll Staff to a dinner at his Official
Residence in follow-up to the meeting on December 5th. A key point of discussion will be s.16
s.16

>

> Participants from BC side:

> (1) Minister Donaldson

> (2) Mr. Tim Renneberg, Ministerial Assistant

> (3) Mr. Michael Loseth, President & CEO, FlI

> (4) Ms. Victoria Hayes, Director - Corporate Relations, Fll

> (5) Ms. Leslie Teramoto, Executive Director, Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
>

> (b) Japan side

> (1) Mr. Takashi Hatori, Consulate General of Japan in Vancouver

> (2) Mr. Masayuki Ishikawa, Consul for Economic Affairs

> (*) Other staff may join in the meeting.

>

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
>

vV V. V V V

> From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

> Sent: January 15, 2019 8:38 AM

> To: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment <Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca>
> Subject: RE: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>

>Yes please, thank you.

>

> From: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment <Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca>
> Sent: January 15, 2019 8:37 AM

> To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Re: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>

> Hi Lisa,

>

> Can | go ahead and lock in the dinner for 6:30 on Wed, Jan 30 with Tim Renneberg joining?
>

> Thanks,

> Victoria

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Jan 14, 2019, at 12:31 PM, Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment
<Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca> wrote:
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>>
>> Hi Lisa,
>>

>> They've indicated that the dinner should be 2 hours, so ending around 8:30pm. If this is too late,

we could look to start at 6:15pm.
>>

>> Cheers,

>> Victoria

>>

>> From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

>> Sent: January 14, 2019 10:46 AM

>> To: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

>> <Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca>

>> Subject: RE: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>>

>> Hi Victoria, Can you provide me with estimated timing? Looking into flight options out of

Vancouver that evening for Tim Renneberg and considering scheduling him on a 10pm Flight out of

Vancouver.
>>

>> Thanks,
>> Lisa

>>

>> From: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

>> <Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca>

>> Sent: January 14, 2019 10:34 AM

>> To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

>> Subject: RE: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>>

>> Hi Lisa,

>>

>> The Consulate General has come back and suggested a 6:30pm start time. If this works for the
Minister, can you please let me know if anyone will be joining the Minister and whether there are
any dietary restrictions?

>>

>> From FlI, the dinner will be attended by Michael Loseth (President & CEQ) and myself.
>>

>> Thank you again.

>>

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
>> Sent: January 14, 2019 9:34 AM
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

>> Please confirm January 30th. Minister is in a meeting until 530pm so he will be available at
6:15pm, | hope the timing works.

>>

>> Lisa

>>

>> From: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

>> <Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca>

>> Sent: January 12, 2019 2:19 PM

>> To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

>> Subject: Re: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>>

>> Hi Lisa,

>>

>> | confirmed that the Consul General is available the evening of the 30th for the dinner. Can we go
ahead and secure that date for the Minister? If so, | will send along time and location details.
>>

>> Thank you again for your assistance.

>>

>> Victoria

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>0nJan 11, 2019, at 10:38 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

>>

>> Good Morning Victoria,

>> Would the evening of January 30th in Vancouver work?

>>

>> Lisa

>>

>> From: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

>> <Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca<mailto:Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca>>

>>Sent: January 9, 2019 12:29 PM

>> To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

>> <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>>

>> Subject: RE: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>>

>> Hi Lisa,

>>

>> Thanks for helping me look at options. | assume the 5th evening will be tough given that the
Minister needs to be in Victoria all day?

>>

>> We could look at alternative weeks, but Michael is traveling starting Feb 8th and will be away for
an extended period. What is the Minister’s availability like prior to the week of Feb 4th? We could
look at the week of Jan 28th potentially, but would need to confirm with the Consul General on
availability.

>>

>> Victoria

>>

>> From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

>> <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>>
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>> Sent: January 9, 2019 12:19 PM

>> To: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

>> <Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca<mailto:Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca>>

>> Subject: RE: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>>

>> He is travelling to Kamloops that evening

>>

>> From: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

>> <Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca<mailto:Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca>>

>> Sent: January 9, 2019 12:17 PM

>> To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

>> <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>>

>> Subject: RE: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>>

>> Hi Lisa,

>>

>> Would the evening of the 6th work possibly?

>>

>> Victoria

>>

>> From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

>> <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>>

>> Sent: January 9, 2019 12:14 PM

>> To: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

>> <Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca<mailto:Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca>>

>> Subject: RE: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>>

>> Hello Victoria,

>> | have not confirmed Minister’s schedule yet but he is tentatively scheduled to fly into Victoria
evening of Feb 4th as he has and all day meeting on Feb 5th. Are there any other options?
>>

>> Lisa

>>

>> From: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

>> <Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca<mailto:Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca>>

>>Sent: January 9, 2019 11:58 AM

>> To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

>> <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>>

>> Subject: RE: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>>

>> Hello Lisa,

>>

>> In follow-up to the conversation below, | have checked Michael Loseth’s (President & CEO of Fll)
calendar as well and he is available Feb 4 — 6 for a dinner with the Consul General of Japan, but not
on Thursday, February 7th. The best date on our end would be Monday, February 4th, but
understand that the Minister’s calendar may be different and takes priority.
>>

>> Thank you Lisa. | look forward to hearing back from you.

>>

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

>> victoria.hayes@bcfii.ca<mailto:victoria.hayes@bcfii.ca> |

>> www.bcfii.ca<http://www.bcfii.ca/> |
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>> www.naturallywood.com<http://www.naturallywood.com/>
>>

>> <image001.png><https://www.linkedin.com/company/forestry-innovation-in
>> vestment> <image002.png><https://www.youtube.com/user/naturallywood>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Larkin, Brenda FLNR:EX

>> <Brenda.Larkin@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Brenda.Larkin@gov.bc.ca>>
>> Sent: January 8, 2019 1:01 PM

>> To: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

>> <Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca<mailto:Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca>>

>> Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

>> <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>>

>> Subject: RE: Dinner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>>

>> Good Afternoon Victoria,

>>

>> | did enjoy the holidays — | hope you did as well.

>>

>> Lisa Silverio looks after the Minister’s schedule and | have copied her on this email. She will

contact you directly about the availability of Minister Donaldson.
>>

>> Regards,

>>

>> Brenda Larkin

>> Senior Executive Assistant

>> Deputy Minister’s Office

>> Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
>> Development

>> 780 Blanshard Street, Victoria

>> Ph: 250.952-6500

>>

>> From: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

>> [mailto:Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca]

>>Sent: January 8, 2019 12:33 PM

>> To: Larkin, Brenda FLNR:EX

>> Subject: FW: Diner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>>
>> Hi Brenda,

>>

>> | hope you had a happy holidays.

>>

>> |s it possible to work with your office to look into the Minister’s availability for the below
request?

>>

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

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Ito, Akiko JTT:EX

>> <Akiko.lto@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Akiko.lto@gov.bc.ca>>

>> Sent: January 7, 2019 3:14 PM

>> To: Victoria Hayes, Forestry Innovation Investment

>> <Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca<mailto:Victoria.Hayes@bcfii.ca>>

>> Cc: Horsman, Jennifer JTT:EX

>> <Jennifer. Horsman@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jennifer. Horsman@gov.bc.ca>>

>> Subject: FW: Diner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>>

>> Hi Victoria,

>>

>> Happy New Year! Hope you had nice holidays!

>>

>> |'ve received the inquiry below from Mr. Ishikawa, Consul of Economic Affairs at the Consulate
General of Japan office in Vancouver. Mr. Hatori, Japanese CG would like to invite Minister
Donaldson to a dinner and discuss about the Japan Mission last month. Are you able to connect with
the Minister’s office and see his availability?

>> Min. Donaldson met with CG Hatori on Dec 4th to have a mission pre-briefing, and Kevin and
Michael met with Mr. Ishikawa prior to the pre-briefing. Jennifer and | staffed both meetings.
>>

>> CG Hatori also would like invite you and Michael $-22 to the dinner.
We might join the dinner as well.

>>

>> |s it ok to introduce you to Mr. Ishikawa? I’'m happy to make an email intro..

>>

>> Thanks,

>>

>> Aki

>>

>>

>> Akiko Ito

>> Manager, Japan

>> International Trade Division

>> Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology Suite 730-999 Canada Place

>> Vancouver, British Columbia Canada V6C 3E1

>> Phone: 604 660-5873

>> Mobile: 604-362-5112

>> Akiko.lto@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Akiko.lto@gov.bc.ca>

>>

>> www.britishcolumbia.ca<http://www.britishcolumbia.ca/> |

>> @BCTradelnvest<https://twitter.com/BCTradelnvest>

>> | LinkedIn<http://www.linkedin.com/company/597402?trk=NUS_CMPY_TWIT> |

>> YouTube<http://www.youtube.com/user/BCTradelnvest>

>>

>> <image003.jpg>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> From: ISHIKAWA MASAYUKI [mailto:masayuki.ishikawa-2 @ mofa.go.ip]
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>> Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 4:48 PM

>> To: Ito, Akiko JTT:EX

>> Cc: TERRY YU-NUNG KUO

>> Subject: Diner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest

>>

>> Dear Aki-san,

>>

>> Happy new year! | hope that you spend a good Christmas and new year.

>> | will call you in next week.

>>

>> 1. Diner with Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest, at the residence of Consul General of Japan in
Vancouver Today, Mr. Hatori, Consul General, asked me that he would have a dinner (or lunch) with
Mr. Donaldson, Minister of Forest, Lands, Natural Resources Operations and Rural Development at
his residence in Vancouver (Shaughnessy).

>> He would have a dinner (or lunch) during the week of February 4th (i.e. February 4th to 8th).
>> If it is possible, could you let me know Mr. Donaldson’s availability during the week?

>>

>> Best regards,

>>

>> Masayuki Ishikawa

>> Consulate General Office of Japan in Vancouver

> <Hon Donaldson.pdf>

> <Mr. Rennberg.pdf>
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Re: Meeting Request for Minister: Briefing on the national
priorities for wildfire resiliency report

April 29, 2019 2:04 PM

Subject  Re: Meeting Request for Minister: Briefing on the national priorities for wildfire
resiliency report

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX
Sent January 30, 2019 1:24 PM

Yes, | talked to Dana about this

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

OnJan 30, 2019, at 1:11 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,
If Tim | agreed to that schedule for MDD then we can put it in for 1130am on Feb 6™.

From: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request for Minister: Briefing on the national priorities for wildfire
resiliency report

Importance: High

Hi Lisa,

Unfortunately, this meeting can’t happen on the 4. Dana has stressed that staff need to be
able to prep Rick (who is back on the 5%). She said she may have already touched base with
Tim about this? Can MDD be briefed just after Cabinet or at 5:30pm? Pleeeeeeeease.

Arianna Klus

Issues and Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
T:(778) 974-5908 C:(250) 213-8216

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:50 AM

To: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request for Minister: Briefing on the national priorities for wildfire
resiliency report

Quick Notes Page 1

194 of 206



Hi,
Sorry, cabinet will likely go past 1130 and Minister needs a half hour break as he is already in
meetings for approx. 7 hrs on Feb 6.

From: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request for Minister: Briefing on the national priorities for wildfire
resiliency report

Importance: High

Hi Lisa,

Staff are wondering if the Feb 4t Wildfire Resiliency call can be moved to Feb 6% so they can
brief the AssocDM in advance and get a decision from him.

Arianna Klus

Issues and Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
T:(778) 974-5908 C:(250) 213-8216

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 8:57 AM

To: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request for Minister: Briefing on the national priorities for wildfire
resiliency report

Could do a phone call at 1pm Feb 4™, does that work?

From: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
<Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Meeting Request for Minister: Briefing on the national priorities for wildfire
resiliency report

Importance: High

Hello,

Would MDD have time to meet with BCWS on Feb 4" or 5t to discuss the national priorities
for wildfire resiliency report? 30 mins.

Arianna Klus

Issues and Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
T:(778) 974-5908 C:(250) 213-8216

From: Hiltner, Clementine FLNR:EX
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Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 4:07 PM

To: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

Cc: Moore, Paula FLNR:EX; Meier, Ian R FLNR:EX

Subject: Meeting Request for Minister: Briefing on the national priorities for wildfire resiliency
report

Arianna,

Please find below information on meeting request for meeting with MDD prior to February 7.
Please advise if more information is required. Materials to come.

Meeting Request for

Deputy Minister or
Minister
Meeting Requested by BC Wildfire Service
Meeting Purpose Briefing on the national priorities for wildfire resiliency

report prior to the February 7th, 2019 Canadian Council of
Forest Ministers teleconference.

BC is a co-chair of the report and ministers are being asked
to accept and approve the report.

Date/Time of meeting February 4™ or 5th

Meeting Duration 1/2 hour

In person / via phone either

Staff Attendees: Yes, Ian Meier, A/ Executive Director, Carol Loski,
Y/N/Who Strategic Advisor

Materials: Y/N Yes

Cliff Log #

eApprovals #

Materials due to MO /MO to complete]
Materials due to DMO [DMO to complete]
Material due to ADM  [ADMO to complete]

<image007.png Clementine Hiltner

> Issues Manager
BC Wildfire Service | Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development
Cell: 778 584-1315
Report Wildfires: 1 800 663-5555 or *5555
<image008.png><image009.png><image010.png><image011l.jpg>
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Re: Meeting request: forestry follow up

April 29, 2019 2:04 PM

Subject  Re: Meeting request: forestry follow up

From
To

Sent

Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
January 30, 2019 2:44 PM

Whoever John is comfortable sending.

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development
Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240
OnJan 30, 2019, at 2:10 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you please advise on this asap as green caucus wanting to get this scheduled. Does it have
to be John attending.

From: Larkin, Brenda FLNR:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX <FLNR.DMO@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request: forestry follow up

Hi Lisa, please see attached email. I was waiting to hear back from you on if it has to be DM
or if ADM can attend on his behalf.

Although an update from the attached that John’s Vancouver meeting was cancelled on the 14"
so that would be a good day. But first it would be good know if they are willing to accept an
ADM.

Please and thank you
Brenda

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 12:35 PM

To: Larkin, Brenda FLNR:EX

Cc: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting request: forestry follow up

Following up on this one.

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 12:28 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting request: forestry follow up

Hi Lisa —any word on the times proposed for MLA Furstenau for the meeting below?

Caitlin Copage
Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation
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Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca
p. 778-677-6651

From: Rendek, Judy [mailto:Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Hume, Claire
LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request: forestry follow up

Hi Lisa
Would any of these timeslots work:
Feb 13 between 3:00-5:00
Feb 14 between 3:30-5:00
Feb 20 between 4:00-5:30
Feb 21 11:00-12:00 or 4:00-5:00

Regards,

Judy Rendek | Office Manager
BC Green Caucus

Room 028 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250)-387-8347

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX [mailto:Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 2:03 PM

To: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
<Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire
<Claire.Hume@]Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting request: forestry follow up

Hello Judy and Lisa. This request is further to conversations with Tim Renneberg and Claire
Hume. Can you please work together to schedule a meeting with DM Allan and MLA Furstenau
as follows:

Topics: requested by MLA Furstenau — seeking information on history and functioning of:
e  private forest lands
e BCTimber Sales

Timing:
e 1hour
¢  Mid February

Attendees:
e  FLNR MA Tim Renneberg and DM John Allan

e  MLA Sonia Furstenau; Green Caucus staff Evan Pivnick and Claire Hume, and other Green
Caucus staff TBD

e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location: Lisa, could you please book a meeting room for approx. 10 people (additional Green
Caucus staff likely to join)

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist.
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Thank you,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771

<mime-attachment>
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Re: Request Meeting with Minister Donaldson re Meager
OIC 2016/004

April 29, 2019 2:05 PM

Subject  Re: Request Meeting with Minister Donaldson re Meager OIC 2016/004

From
To

Sent

Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
January 30, 2019 8:58 AM

2ish. See if we can slot him in sometime in March or so

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant  Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development
Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240
OnJan 30, 2019, at 7:58 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Where is this on the priority level?

From: Stirling Angus <sa_jchfor@telus.net>

Sent: January 29, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
<Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request Meeting with Minister Donaldson re Meager OIC 2016/004

Hi Tim,

I am just checking back with you. Do you have a time yet for us to meet with Minister
Donaldson?

We are based in Squamish and can readily travel to Vancouver of Victoria to meet.
Regards,

Stirling Angus, RPF

JCH Forestry Ltd.
Squamish, BC

Office: 604-892-5489

Cell: 604-612-0207

Email: sa_jchfor@telus.net

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX [mailto:Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:00 PM

To: Stirling Angus

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Request Meeting with Minister Donaldson re Meager OIC 2016/004

Hi Stirling,

Quick Notes Page 1

200 of 206



Thanks for this. We'll figure out a time in the calendar that makes sense and get back to you
on this.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request Meeting with Minister Donaldson re Meager OIC 2016/004

Mr. Renneberg,

I spoke briefly with Minister Donaldson at the Truckloggers convention with respect to
the Meager Creek log export Order in Council 2016/004 (see attached).

The Minister requested that [ “come see him” to discuss this OIC.

I am a consultant working on behalf of Squamish Mills Ltd., Halray Logging Ltd. and
Pebble Creek Timber Ltd. and I am familiar with the background on this OIC.

This OIC is considered critical to the economic survival of the Squamish Mills group
and has been instrumental in financing the construction of an access road into the
Meager Valley following the destruction of the previous road by the Capricorn Creek
landslide in August 2010.

Please call me to discuss this OIC and to arrange a meeting with your minister. Phone
604-612-0207.

Regards,

Stirling Angus, RPF

JCH Forestry Ltd.
Squamish, BC

Office: 604-892-5489

Cell: 604-612-0207
Email: sa_jchfor@telus.net
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RE: Silver Lake SUP

April 29, 2019 2:10 PM

Subject | RE: Silver Lake SUP

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Thomson, Steve

Sent January 29, 2019 4:57 PM
Hi Steve,

Answers to your questions follow. Please let me know if you need more information.

Question: [s there a right of first refusal for WFN when the consideration is being given to
return the SUP to Silver Lake if Evans wants to transfer it back in 2021 and Silver Lake is not
in position to take it.

Answer: Evans Lake never held the SUP. It has always been held by Silver Lake; the
original plan was a transfer to Evans lake but at the 11" hour, Silver lake was able to reform
their board and keep the SUP and Camp. James Kay, immediate past president of the
Kelowna Rotary Club was involved with this process and is currently on the Silver lake
board.

Question: Is there a right of first refusal for WFN in 2026 when the SUP is being considered
for renewal.

Answer: No. The renewal offer will always be made to the current holder (Silver Lake) if
they are performing.

Question: In the case of non renewal in 2026 what happens to the assets in site at the camp.
Eg the gen set?

Answer: The assets would remain the property of the society and would be removed from the
site. For specific concerns about donated assets, they could remain property of the club and
leased to the society.

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

I am aware of and was part of the process related to the transfer of the SUP for Silver Lake
Forest Camp from the Silver Lake Society to the Evans Lake Forestry Society. It is my
recollection that the agreement was that it would go to the Evans Lake custody for 5 years
(2021) and then potentially revert back to Silver Lake if they can demonstrate they are in a
position to manage the SUP. It is also my recollection that the current SUP expires in 2026.

I am a member of the Kelowna Rotary Club that is considering a grant to the Camp for a
generator set, but they had a couple of questions which I was not able to fully answer.

I wonder if you could clarify or if you could have one of the FLNRO staff contact me and let
me know if:

1. Is there a right of first refusal for WFN when the consideration is being given to return the
SUP to Silver Lake if Evans wants to transfer it back in 2021 and Silver Lake is not in
position to take it.

2. Is there a right of first refusal for WFN in 2026 when the SUP is being considered for
renewal.

In the case of non renewal in 2026 what happens to the assets in site at the camp. Eg the gen
set?

Thanks for any information you can provide me that would assist the Rotary Club on making
a decision re a grant contribution.

Steve

Steve Thomson, MLA

Kelowna Mission

102 2121 Ethel Street

Kelowna, British Columbia V1Y 2Z6
Kelowna Office: (250) 712-3620
Victoria Office: (250) 387-3504
E-mail s.17
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FW: facebook post

April 29, 2019 2:00 PM

Subject  FW: facebook post

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Sent January 31, 2019 9:20 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: facebook post

From: Maitland, Julie [mailto:Julie.Maitland@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:16 AM

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Worthington, Shelley LASS:EX
Subject: facebook post

ACTION ALERT - Urgent Call for Solidarity Action to Stop Work on Unist'ot’'en Territory

Coastal Gaslink (CGL) is currently bulldozing Unist'ot'en territory, including through our traplines, to establish a
man camp without having conducted any prior Archaeological Impact Assessment for the site. We know from our
histories that grave sites and cultural sites are scattered throughout our territory, and we believe that these sites
are currently at risk of irreversible damage.

These sites must be assessed by archaeologists and by our own knowledge-keepers before any more
destruction takes place. We do not want to find the bones of our ancestors dredged up by CGL bulldozers.

CGL has failed to produce any evidence of archaeological work for their man camp site on Unist'ot'en territory to
our Dini'’ze and Tsake'ze (Hereditary Chiefs), the BC Oil and Gas Commission, BC Environmental Assessment
Office, or the BC Archaeological Branch. They are blatantly violating the conditions of their permits, while
regulatory officials and RCMP look on.

The Wet'suwet'en proved in the Delgamuukw-Gisday'wa court case that we have never ceded our lands, that our
sovereign rights to these territories have never been extinguished, and that our Dini'ze and Tsake'ze are the Title
Holders to our 22,000 square km territory. Our Dini'ze and Tsake'ze are the highest authorities on these lands,
and our Anuk Nu'at'en (Wet'suwet'en Law) is the highest law of this land.

As powerful corporations are being permitted to freely violate Canadian law, Wet'suwet'en law must be enforced
and upheld.

We call for supporters across BC and across Canada to occupy their MLA's and MP’s offices beginning on
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Thursday Jan 31, and continuing until CGL is forced to stop its illegal work. Flood the phones and inboxes of the
ministers responsible, and demand that Coastal Gaslink immediately cease construction. The invasion,
occupation, and destruction of our territories by CGL and RCMP will no longer be tolerated.

TAKE ACTION NOW!

1) Contact Doug Donaldson, Minister of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations, and ask that he issue
an immediate stop work order for CGL's illegal work on Wet'suwet'en territory. Phone him in Victoria at (250)
387-6240, in Smithers at (250) 847-8841, and in Hazelton at (250) 842-6338 and email
doug.donaldson.mla@leg.bc.ca

2) Flood the phones of your local MPs and MLAs, including Green Party MLAs, who hold the balance of power
and whose silence on this issue is abhorrent. To connect with MLAs in BC, visit: https://act.leadnow.ca/call-BC-

support-wetsuweten/. To connect with MPs across, visit: https://act.leadnow.ca/call-federal-support-wetsuweten/.

3) Occupy your MP's and MLA's offices starting on Thursday Jan 31 and continuing until they immediately stop
illegal work on Unist'ot’en territory.

#UNISTOTEN #WETSUWETENSTRONG #NOPIPELINES #NOTRESPAS
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Response

April 29, 2019 2:02 PM

Subject  Response

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Sent January 31, 2019 3:50 PM

Government takes the concerns that have been raised by members of the Wet’'suwet’en seriously.
The complaints are being followed up by staff with the appropriate agencies.

o The Oil and Gas Commission is reviewing the issue related to the Archaeological Impact
Assessment.

o The Environmental Assessment Office has inspected the site in response to complaints
received on compliance with conditions of the project’s environmental assessment
certificate

o The Conservation Officer Service is investigating a complaint of disturbing traps.
Staff have attended the site to inform their ongoing follow-up.

If there are any non-compliance issues identified, the independent agencies will determine the
appropriate enforcement response which could include: warnings, orders to cease work or remedy
or other options laid out under relevant legislation.

We must allow this work to take place and | assure you that any issues identified will be
appropriately addressed.

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
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